J-A. TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30,2018



COMPANY INFORMATION

Board of Directors

Chair Merson: Mrs. Rukhsana Degum
Chief Executive: Mr. Imran Zahid
Direciors: Mr. Zahid Anwar

Mrs. Rukhsana Begum

Ms, Quratul-Ain Zahid

Mr. Muhammad Yousaf

Mr. Muhammad Ali

Mr Muhammad Anwarl-Hag

Audit Committee:

Chairman; Mr. Muhammad Alj

Member: Mr. Mubammad Anwar-ul-1lag
Member: Ms, Quratul-Ain Zahid

Human Resources & Remuneration (HR&R) Committee:

Chairman: Mi.  Mubammad Anwar-ul-Hag
Member: Mr. Imran Zahid
Member: Mr. Mubammad Yousaf
Company Secretary: Mr. Ajmal Shabab
Chief Financial Officer: Mr. Zeeshan Ahmad
Head of Internal Audit: Mr. Muhammad Umer Faroog
Auditors: Kreston Hyder Bhimji & Company, Chartered Accountanis
Banks: Al Baroka Islamie Bank B.5.C. (E.C.)
Dubai Islamic Bank Pakistan Limited
JS Bank Limited
Mational Bank of Pakistan
United Bank Limited
Legal Advisor: Mr. Zig-ul-Hag (Advocate)
Registered Office: JK House, 32-W, Susan Road, Madina Town, Faisalabad
Share Registrar Olfice: Hameed Majeed Associates (Private) Limited

1"Floor, H.M House, 7-Bank Square, Lahore,
Mills: 29-KM. Sheikhupura Road, Faisalabad

Web Site: www, jatml.com



P o
R 90.946 o xS Lo iotg i bl B L SN oo B UL F b

LLIPE I AL AR LTI ot e wp b M BRI F R e

MMﬂAfPSMJf-;ﬁM*M;&&rﬁ;&&&;};{ﬁﬂmu;{f&rﬁ; PPk N

4

Sl SIS AP Wi SAEP B ALK E Mot 2 251
L
201847105 AN ery 73

g e,



J. A. TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice i¢ haraby given that Annual General Meeting of the members of |, A Textile Mills Limited
will be held at registered office, JK House, 32-W, Susan Road, Madina Town, Faisalabad at 9:00 AM
on 27.10.2018 to transact the following business :-

1. Toconfirm the minutes of the Annual General Meeting held on 28.10.2017.

2. To receive, consider and adopt the audited accounts of the company for the year ended June
30, 2018 together with the Directors’ and Auditor’s reports thereon,

3. To appoint auditors for the year ending June 30, 2019 and fix their remuneration. The
retiring auditors M/S Kreston Hyder Bhimji & Co. Chartered Accountants being eligible
offered themselves for reappointment.

4, Te transact ony other buginess with the permission of the chair

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
FAISALABAD: 05.10.2018 {Company Secrelary)
NOTES:

1, The shire transler books of the company will remain elosed from 20.10.2018 to 28.10.2018
(hoth days inclusive).

2. A member entitled to attend and vote at the general meeting is entitled to appoint another
member as proxy. Proxies in order to be effective must be received at the Registered Office
of the Company not lece than 48 hours before the time for the meeting

3. CDC shareholders are requested to bring with them their National Identification Cards

alongwith participants ID and their account number at the time of Annual General Meeting’
in order to facilitate identification. In case of a corporate entity, a certified copy of the
resolution passed by the Bnard of Directors/valid power of attorney with the specimen
signatures of the nominee be produced at the time of meeting.

4. Members are requested to immediately nodfy the change in their addresses, il any.
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DIRECTORS REFORT

Your Board of Id.r:cml'.i is pleased to present 31¢ annual report together with audiled accounts of e

1141757 602,288
Gross Profit/Loss 25.728 [4.744)
Provision for taxation (8.731) [9.707)
Profit/(loss) after Taxation 0944 2573
Profit/Loss per share 246 0.20

Compliance to good Governance and social requirements

Your company Is committed to fulfill its responsibilities towards good governance, social and
environmental responsibilities. To prolect bealth and safety of employees and environment, company
provides able conditions and means to ensure compliance,

Human Resource and industrial relations

Under a defined and documented criteria in line with national and international laws people are recruited
and hired This is demanstrated at all level heyond any racism, cast. sex or religion and respects human
rights, ethics and standards.

Auditors’ report- Going Coneern Uneertainty

Regarding the auditor's reservation of going concern relating to note 1.2 of financial statements, the
management of the company is making its strenunns effarts, nptimal production strategies and effective
cost controls to improve the profitability of the company. The management is quite optimistic that
balancing and modernization of plant and machinery, improvement in future industry situation and better
production elfiviency will definitely linjrove e fature Ananclal resultz. The management pasitively looks
forward to counter all challenges and is firmly committed to deliver the best possible results and will
continue to meet its objectives and goals. Based upoen these aspects and continuing financial support from
directors and associates, the financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis,

We conflirm that:

a) Financial statements have been prepared in conformity with the requirement of the Companies Act
2017and present fairly state of affairs, results of its operation, cash flows and changes in equity.

b} Proper books of accounts have been maintained in the manner required under Companies act
zﬂl?i

¢} Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial
statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

d) International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in
preparation of financial statements and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed
and explained.

€] The system of internal control is being implemented and monitored.
fj There are no significant doubts abour the company's ability vo continue as a golng concern,

g) There has been no material departure from best practices of corporate governance, as detailed in
listing regulations.

h} The key operating and financial data of last six years is annexed to this report.
i} Outstanding duties and taxes, if any, have been disclosed in the linancial statements,
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il The Chairman's review dealing with the performance of the Company during the year ended June
30, 2018 forms part of this report.

k) Value of investments of Employees Provident Fund was Rs. 7.58/- millions for the year ended June
30, 2018,

I} Company has arranged in-house training program for its Directors.
m) Statement of compliance with the Best Practices of Corporate Governance is annexed.

n) We confirm that directors and CFO and their spouse and minor children have made no transactions
of the Company's shares during the year,

o} Transactions undertaken with related parties during the financial year have been ratified by the
Audit Committee and approved by the Board,

p} The pattern of shareholding as at June 30, 2018 is annexed with this report.
+  During the year under review, five meetings of the Board were held:-
Mr. lmran Zahid (CEO}
Mr. Zahid Anwar
Mrs. Rukhsana Begum [Chairman)
Ms. Qurat ul Ain Zahid
Muhammad Anwar ul Hag
Muhammad Ali
Muhammad Yousaf

- l:.'nmld:n.ng the accumulated losses brought lorward, no dividend 15 recommended for the year
ended June30, 2018,

*  The Audit Commillee held Tvur (4) meetings during the year. Allendance by each member was as

W o & & A kA

follows:
Muhammad Anwar ul Hag 3
Muhammad Ali (Chairman) 4
#s. Qurat ul Ain Zahid Z
# The HR Committee held one (1)} meeting during the year. Attendance by each member was as
fiol s,
Muhammad Anwar ul Hag (Chairman) 1
Mr. Imran Zahid 1
Mr. Muhammad Yousafl 1

* Present auditors, M/s Kreston Hyder Bhimji & Co, Chartered Accountants, retire and offer
themselves for re-appointment. The Audit Committee has recommended the re-appointment of
retiring auditers for the year 2019 on same terms and conditions.

On behalf of board of directors.

Executive
05, 2018



| A TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
CHAIRMAN'S REVIEW

We are pleases to present the financial results of the company. The sale has increased in this year
as compared to the last year & company has earned Rs.30.946 million in this year as compared to
last year,

We are confident that our existing business trend will continue adding to sustainable growth to
achieve better results during the current year and the rise in other avenues of business will further
and value to the net worth of the company..

The management remains committed to maintain focus on sustaining the financial performance of
Ure cumpany. We thank our shareholders, customers, bankers and staff for their support and trust
in the company.

In the end, | would like to thank the board of directors for their valuable contribution and guidance
throughout the company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

FAISALABAD RUKHSANA BEGUM
OCTOBER 05,2018 Chairperson BOD



-» KRESTON
& HYDER BHIMJI & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Review Report on Lhe Statement of Compliance contained in Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Lisied Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of J.A
Textile Mills Limited ("the Company”) for the year ended June 30, 2018 in accordance with the
requirements of regulation 40 of the Regulations,

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Buard of Directors of the
Company. Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of
the Company’s esmpliance with the provisions af the Regulations and report if it does not and to
highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily
to inquiries of the Company’s personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company
to comply with the Regulations,

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal
contral covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal
controls, the Company's corporate governance procedures and rishks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and
approval, its related party transactions and also ensure compliance with the requirements of section
208 of the Companies Act, 2017. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this
requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors
upon recommendation of the Audit Committee, We have not carried out procedures to assess and
determine the Company's process for identification of related parties and that whether the related
party transactions were undertaken at arm’s length price or not

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement
of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company s compliance, in all material respects, with
the reguirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended June
30, 2018.

Date: October 05, 2018
Place: Faisalabad

Engagement Partner: Khan Muhammad

206-1* Floor, Business Centre, Mew Civil Line, Faisalabad-Pakistun, Phone: +92-41-2615632, 2615650
E-mnil: hyilerbhimji fodi@gmail oom Webaits: nrorw: krevionhb. com
Diher afices: Karach, Lahore, 18lamabked



STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
J. A. TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

The company has complied with the requirements of the regulation in the following manner:
1. The total number of directors are seven (7) as per the following:

Gender Number
Male 5
Female Zz

2. The company encourages the representation of independent non-executive directors and directors
representing minority interest on its Board of Directors, At present the board includes:

Category Names
Independent Directors Mr. Muhammad Yousaf and Mr. Muhammad Ali.
Executive Directors Mr. Imran Zahid and Mr. Zahid Anwar. -

Mrs. Rukhzana Begum, Ms. Quratul-Ain Zahid,

| Now-Kuacution It Mr. Muhammad Anwar-ul-Hag.

The independent directors meets the criteria of independence under cliuse 5.19.1.(b) of the Code of
Corporate Governance.

3. The directars have confirmed that nane of them is serving as a director in more than seven listad
companies, including this Company.

4. All the resident directors of the company are registered as taxpayers and none of them has defaulted
in payment of any lean to a banking company, a DFl or an NBFI or, being a broker of a stock exchange,
has been declared as a defaulter by that stock exchange.

3. No casual vacancy ocourmed in the Board during the yvear.

6. The company has prepared a "Code of Conduct” and has ensured that appropriate steps have been
takei o dissemninate L throughout the company along with its supporting policles and procedures.

7. The board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant
policies of the company. A complete record of particulars of signifieant policies along with the dates on
which they were approved or amended has been maintained.

R All the powers of the Board have heen duly exercised and decisions on material transactione,
including appointment and determination of remuneration and terms and conditions of employment of
the CEQ and other executive and non-executive directors, have been taken by the Board /shareholders.

9. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director
elected by the Board for this purpose and the Board met at least once in every quarter. Writhen notices
of the Board meetings along with agenda and working papers were circulated at least seven days before
the meetings. The minutes of the meetings were appropriately recorded and circulated.

10, All the directors on the Board are fully conversant with their duties and respansibilities as directors
of corporate bodies. The Board had arranged in-house orentation courses of the Code of Corparate
Governance for its directors every year to apprise them of their role and responsibilities. In accordance
with the criteria on clause 5.19.17 of PEX RNules, four directors of the Company are exemipt fiom e
requirement of Directors’ Training Program.

11. During the year, there was no change in the position of Company Secretary, Chiaf financial Officer
(CFO) and Head of Internal Audit.



12, The directors’ report for this year has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the
Code of Corporate Governance and fully describes the galiant matters required to be disclosed.

13. The financial statements of the Company were duly endorsed by CEQ and CFO before approval of the
Board,

14. The directors, CEOQ and executives do not hold any interest in the shares of the company other than
that disclosed in the pattern of shareholding,

15. The company has complied with all the corporate and financial reporting requirements of the Code
of Corporate Governance.

16. The Board has formed an audit committee. [t comprises of three members, all are non-executive
directors and the chairman of the committee is independent director.

17. The meetings of the audit committee were held at least once every quarter prior to approval of
interim and final results of the company as required by the Code of Corporate Governance, The terms of
reference of the committee have been formed and advised to the committes for compliance.

18, The Board has formed an HR and Remuneration Committee. [t comprises three members, including
one independent director, one non- executive director and ene executive director. The chairman of the
committee is non- executive director,

1%, The Board has set-up an effective internal audit function. The audit staff are suitably qualified and
experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures of the company.

20, The statutery auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory
raling umler the guality control review program of the Instimee of Chamered Accountants of Pakistan,
that they or any of the partners of the firm, their spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the
Company and that the firm and all its partners are in compliance with International Federation of
Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by institute of Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan,

21. The stawutory audltors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide

other services except in accordance with the listing regulations and the auditors have confirmed that
they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

22, The ‘closed period’, prior to the announcement of interim/final results, and business decisions,
which may materially affect the market price of the company's securities, was determined and intimated
to directors, employees and stock exchanges,

23. Material/price sensitive information has been disseminated among all market participants at once
througlh stuck exchange(s).

24, The company has complied with the requirements relating to maintenance of register of persons
having accece to inside information by designated senlor management officer in a timiely mamer and
maintained proper record including basis for inclusion or exclusion of names of persons from the said
list,

25. We confirm that all other material principles enshrined in the Code of Corporate Governance have
been complied with.

CTOBER 05, 2018



KEY OPERATING & FINANCIAL DATA

FOR LAST SIX YEARS

PARTICULARS 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
Rs. Hs. Rs., Rs. Rs. 13
Millions Millions Millisns Millions Millions Milliens
FINANCIAL POSITION
Fixed assets
(Cost/Revalued) 644.20 6428 | 643.22 596.6 5754 | 540.01
Accumulated depreciation 24322 | 22385| 20Z.66| 1BO.B3| 160.41 140.7
Current assets 73.519| 51.232| 77.419| 13494 | 13881 72502
Pald up capital 126.01 126.01 126.01 126.01 126.01 126.01
Current liabilities 213.67 | 347.11| 35899 | 181.12| 94409 | 77.904
INCOME
Sales 602.28 | 21199 | 58447 74714 | B&0D.04 | 589.26
Other income 23.333 4.414 B.748 3.085 2.256 2362
Pre-tax profit/(lnss) 12280 | -3493| -39.34 69.12 | 463292 11.72
Taxation charge/(credit) 9.707 7.483 -119| -2607| 17.299| 10323
STATISTICS AND RATIOS
Pre-tax profit/(loss) to
sales % 2.03 -6.73 -6.73 -9.25 5.38 1.95
Pre-tax profit/{loss) to
capital % 9.74| -27.72| -32.77 46,88 £4.31 7.23
Current Ratio 01:00.2 | 01:00.2 | 01:00.2 | 01:00.7 | 01:01.5| 01:009
Paid up value per share
(Rs.) 10 10 10 10 10 10
Earning after tax per share
(Rs.) 0.20 -3.37 -2.18 -3.42 2.25 0.11
Break-up value per share
(Rs.) 9.66 .16 9.52 117 15.11 12.87




¥ KRESTON
W HYDER BHIMJI & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTE

Opinion

We have audited the annexed linancial statements of LA textile Mills Limited ("the Company”),
which comprises the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2018, the statement of profit or
loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of
cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and we state that we have
obtained all e information and explanatisns which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were
necessary for the purpose of the andit

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
statement of financial position, statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income,
the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash Nows together with the antes forming
part thereof conform with the international Financial Reporting Standard (IFRSs) as applicable in
Pakistan, and, give the information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the
manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the company’s affairs
as at June 30, 2018 and of the profit, total comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash
flows for the year then ended

Hasis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (I5As) as
applicable in Pakistan, Our responsibilitics under those standards are further described in the
Auditor's Respensibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountanes’ Code of Ethics for Professivnal Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,

Material Uncertainty relating to Going Concern

we draw attention of the members to the contents of note 1.2 to the annexed financial statements,
which indicates that its accumulated loss stands at Rs, 209641 million against the paid up share
capital of Rs. 126,012 as at June 30, 2018 and as of that date, the Company’s current liabilities
axceeded ite current aesets by Rs. 101738 million. Although the Company has earned net profit of
Rs. 30.964 million during the current year but these factors indicate the existence of material
uncertainty which may cast significant doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. Dur opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Key Audif Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the

204 1" Floor, Business Centre, New Civil Line, Faisalabad-Pakistan. Phone: +92-41-2615632, 261 5650
E-maal: hyderbbimpifshigmail.com Website: waw krestonbh.com
Othver offices: Karnchi, Lahore, [slamabad



context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. In addition to the matter described in the
Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern section, we have determined the matters described
below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our audit report.

Following are the Key Audit Matler(s):

'5.No | Key Audit Matter(s) | How the Matter was addressed in audit

1. Revenue recognition:

As per 1SA 240, there is a presumed riskof | In this regard, our audit procedures
material misstatement due  to | included:

inappropriate revenue recognition. This
may either result lrom an overstatement | » Understanding  the  policies  and

of revenues through premature revenue procedures  applied o revenue
recogniton  or  recording  fictitious recognition, as  well as  compliance
revenues or understatement of revenues therewith, including an analysis of the
through improperly shifting revenues to a effectivencaz of controla related to
later period. revenue recognition processes

This revenue may also be manipulated SIRDHAIIC. Vi ER compueny.

through the use of inappropriate rates for |« Performing cut-off procedures for a

| the overstatement of revenue to achieve sample of revenue transactions at year
desired financial results. end In order to conclude on whether
In view of significant doubt about the thuy ‘ware recogoizsd at the-moment

the related transaction actually took

Company's ability to continue as a going
place,

concern and presumed risk of material
misstatement  involved, we  have | « Analyzing other adjustments and credit

considered this as a key audit matter, notes issued after the reporting date.

The policy related to recognition of | o Performing analytical procedures on
revenue by the company is provided in entries in the daily ledger related to
note - 517 to the annexed financial revenue made by the Company. These
statements, procedures were carried out paying

special attention to accounting entries
recorded close to the year end closing
| or subsequently, as well as those
| deemed unusual due, among other
| reasons, to their nature, amount, and
| date of preurrence,

o Reviewing disclosures included in the
notes to  the annexed financial
statements.




2.

Contingencies:

The Company is subject to a legal,
regulatory and tax matters, many of which
are beyond its control. Consequently, the
management make judgments about the
incidence and quantum of such liabilities
ansing from litigation, tax and regulatory
claims which are subject to the future
sutonie ul legal or regulatory processes,

There are a number of legal and regulatory
matters for which no provision has been
estahlished, as discussed in note — 20 to
the financial statements,

There is an inherent risk that legal
exposures are not  identified and
considered  for  financial  reporting

purposes on a timely basis. Importantly, |

the decision to recognize a provision and
the basis of measurement are judgmental,

* We assessed and tested the design and
operating effectiveness of the controls
over the identification, evaluation,
provisioning and reporting of legal, tax
and regulatory matters. We determined
that we could rely on these controls for
the purposes of our audit,

* In view of the significant judgements
required. we evaluated the Company's
assessment of the nature and status of
litigation, claims apd provision
assessments, and  discussed  with
management to understand the legal
position and the basis of material risk
positions. We received legal letters
from the Company’s external counsel
sefting out their views in major cases,

* Specifically, we challenged the timing of
recognition for cases where there was
patential exposure but it was not clear
that a provision should be rajsed e
where obtaining reliable estimates are
not considered possible,

* As set out in the financial statements,
the outcome of litigation and regulatory
claims are dependent on the future
outcome. of continuing legal and
regulatory processes and conseguently
the calculations of the provisions are
subject to inherent uncertainty,

Taxation:

As descrilesl in  Critical Accounting
Estimates and Judgments note - 3 and
Taxation note E7 to the annexed
fimancial statements, significant judgment
is required in determining the provizian
for income tax, both current and deferred,
as well as assessment of provision for
uncertain  tax  positions  including

estimates of penalties / default surcharge, _

* We evaluated the desipn  and
implementation of contrals in respect
ol provisions for current tax and the
recognition of deferred tax

* We discussed with management the
adequate implementation of company
policies and controls regarding current
and deferred taxation as well as the




where appropriate.

The statement of financial posidon
includes deferred taxation of Rs. 66.790
mllion, The tax expense recognized in
statement of profit or loss of Rs. B732
million represent 22% of company's profit
before tax. Detail of all current and
deferred rx halances are disclosed in note
18 and 28 to the financial statements.

Due to their significance o the fimancial
statements as a whole, combine with the
judgment and  estimation  required
determine their values, the evaluation of
current and deferred tax balances is
considered to be a key audit matter.

.'-i

Inventories

reporting of uncertain tax positions.

= We examined the procedures in place
for the current and deferred tax
calculations  for  completeness  and
valuation and audited the related tax
computations and estimates in the light
of our knowledge of the circumstances.

= We considered management
assessment  of  the  wvalidity and
adequacy of provision for uncertain tax
provision, evaluating the basis of
assessiment  and reviewing  relevanl
correspondence and legal advice where
available including any information
regarding  similar cases with the
relevant tax authorities,

# [n respect of deferred tax assets and
llabilitles, we assessed the
appropriateness of management
assumptions and estimates,

* We reviewed the disclosures in the note
18 and 28 te the annexed financial
statements.

The company has significant levels of
inventories amounting to Rs, 99.89 million
as at the reporting date, being 19% of the
total assets of the company,

There is a risk in estimating the eventual
NRV of items held, as well as assessing
which items may be slow-moving or
ahsolete.

The Company's principal accounting

policy on stores and spares and stock in
trade are disclosed in notes - 5.2 and 5.3
to the financial statements and the critical |
accounting estimates and judgments are i
disclosed In pote - 3 to the Hnancial |
statements. |

|

Our audit focused on whether the valuation
of year-end inventory was in line with 1A% 2.
This included challenging judgments taken
regarding obaolescence aml netl realizable
vitlue provisions.

We  gbtained assurance over the
apprapristeness of management’s
assumptions apphied in calculating the value
of inventories by:

» Attending the year end stock take to
gain comfort over the existence and
condition of inventories and internal
controls designed by the company.

» Obtaining the final valuation sheets of
the inventories and tracing quantities




Further, the company has also changed its
accounting policy relating to valuation of
packing materials from welghted average
t moving average cost. The impact of said
change in accounting policy has been
disclosed in note - 5. 181 to the annexed
financial statements.

The significance of the balance coupled
|with the judgments and estimates
i‘: involved on their valuation and change in
accounting policy has resulted in the
inventories being considered as a hey
audit matter,

from working papers of ohservation of
physical stock taking.

# Obtaining understanding of internal
contrels designed by the company aver
recording of purchases and valuation of
the inventories, and testing  their
operating effectiveness on sample basis.

* Assessing historical costs recorded in
the inventory valuation by performing
test of details on purchases. Evaluating
that the wvaluation basis used are
appriopibate amd vonsistent excepr for
change in policy as disclosed in note
5.18.1, including analysis of costing of
different items on sample basis.

* Assessing thie management’s
determination of the net realizable
values and intended use of the

inventories including performing tests
on the sales pirices fetched by the
company before and after year end,

® Performing  analytical
relevant audit procedures.

and other

= Considering the adequacy of the
company’s disclosures in respect of

| First time application of third and fourth

As referred to in note 4.1 to the annexed
financial statements, the Companies Act,
2017 [Act) became applicable for the first
time for the preparation of the Company’s
annual financlal statements for the year
ended June 30, 2018.

The Companies Act, 2017 (including third
and fourth schedules) forms an integral
part of the statutory financial reporting
| framework as applicable to the Company
and amongst others, prescribes the nature
and content of disclosures in relation to

various  elements  of  Uwe  financial

inventories,
schedules to the Companies Act, 2017
Our audit procedures included the
following;

* Considering the management's process
to identify the necessary amendments
required in the Company's financial
statements.

* Evaluating the results of management's
analysis and key decisions taken in
respect of the transiton, using our
knowledge of the relevant
requirements of the third and fourth
schedules to the Companies Act, 2017




[ statements. As part of this transition to the | and our understanding of the
requirements ol the said third and fourth Company's operations and business,
schedules, the management performed a
| | gap analysis to identify differences
between  the  previous  reporting
framework and the current reporting
framework and as a result assessed the
amendments (as specified in the said note
4.1] relating to disclosures required in the
Company’s financial statements,

* Assessing  the  adequacy  and
appropriateness  of  the additional
disclosures and changes to the previous
disclosures made in the annexed
financial statements based on the new
requirgments.

| Further, the company has also changed its
accounting policy relating to preparation
and measurement of surplus  on
revaluation of fixed assets as a
consequence of the apphcaton of the Act
with retrospective effect. The impact of
said chaige in auvvounting policy has been
disclosed in note - 5.18.2 to the annexed
financial statements.

The above changes and enhancements in
the financial statements are considered as
a ey audit matter in view of the extensive
impacts in e loancal statements due to
the Companies Act, 2017,

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
(information included in the Director's report, but does not include the financial statements and
auditor's report Uwreon),

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the Gnancial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and the Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements In
accordance with accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan, the requirements of



the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary o enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Iln preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of directors is responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditors” Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Dur oljectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whaole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
repart that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
puarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 15As as applicable in Pakistan will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, imlhitiuu“]r or in the aggregate, they could measonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with |SAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exervise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The sk of
not detecting @ materctal misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as froud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, ar the
override of internal contral.

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to deslgn audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectivenass of the Company’s internal control.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management

*  Conclude an the appropriateness of management’s use of the poing concern hasis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude thar a materfal uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinton, Qur conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report, However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a golng concern,

*  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the fnancial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves falr presentation.



Wi communicate with the Board of Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide to the Board of Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
ather matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Board of Directors, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters, We describe these matters In our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare cireumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasenably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits af
stich communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:
Based on our audit, we further report that in owr opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company/branches as required by the
Companics Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017)

k] the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and ather comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows [together with
the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017(XIX af
2017) and are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

c) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were in
accordance with for the purpose of the Lompany’s business; and

d) ni fakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 XV of
1980).

The engagement pariner on the audit resuldng In this Independent auditor's report is Khan
Muhammad - FCA.

Date: October 05, 2018 Im f BHIM]I &

Place: Faisalabad CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS



ASSETS
WbN CURHENT ASSETS

Propemy, plant snd equipment

Lomg term depnaits

CUNRENT ASSETS

SEOMES ANd S pares
Stack in trade
Trade debix

Addwanoer, propaymont
artl otheer recelvables
Shon term investment

Tax retuesds dus frinm government

Canky and bank balances

TOTAL ALLETS

EQUITY AND LIARILITIES
SILARE CAPTTAL AND RESERVES

Muthetized capial

20,00 B00 ordinary shares of Re 10 sach

lmsued, subscribied ani paid sap rapead
12,601,160 ordinary shares of #s 10.0ach,

tally paid = cash
Aecamulated ke

[ Deficit) Susfibas on rem
available for sabe 1o fie wvilue

erment of mve

J. A. TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL FOSITION
AS AT |UNE 30, 2018

-

—_
ﬂ‘-

13
14
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|- A. TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

018 7
Maote Rupees Rupees

Sales - ner £1 L1401 7973548 Bl IHH 354
Cost of sales iz (1.116,069,214) [&O7,033.081)
Gross profit/{Loss) 25,728,144 (4.744,727)
Operating expenses

Hsrribution cost i3 flﬂ!.;-l-z’ llﬂﬂ.m]i

Administrative expenses 4 [#550,6112) [5.B88,246)

Other operating expenses 5 (2088329 -

(11,024 404) [6.2089,036)

Frofit/[Loss) from operations 13,903,660 [11.033,763)

Finance cost 6 (40,396) [19.304)

(iher income 7 25,814,988 23,333,951
Frafit before txation 39.4TH 282 12,280,875

Taxation 8 (8,731,783) {9.707,141)
PFrofit for the year 30,040,469 2573791
Earnings per share - basic and diluted z9 246 020

The annexed notes 1 to 3% form an imegral part of these financial statements.

EM CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER i}
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J. A. TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

ETATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOIME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

018 2017
Hupees Hupess
Profit for the year 30,946,469 2.573.731
Other comprehensive income for the year:
Ttems thai may be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss:
Unrealized (loss]income on changes in fair value of investment [30,951) 20,297
Galn realised on disposal of short term investments (128,989) :
{15%,940) 20,297
Items that will ol e reclassilied subsequently to profi or loss
Surplos on revaluation of property, plant and equipment - net of deferred fax 24,709,391
Impairment of revalued property, plant and equipment - net of deferned tax (14,388,027 -
10321364 -
Total Comprehensive income for the year 41.&?&2.! 2504 028

Thie annexed nowes § o 39 form an inlegral pertof these inancial ststements

it* H g

VE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER MRECTOR



|- A. TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR TIIE YEAR ENDED JUNE 39, 2004

Surpius/{Delot) on
Suwrplus on
- Arvmmnulatng '-I"""-';"' rovaluationel  Loam frem Totsl
Capiixl [E11Y {iahie for sale tn  PPRPETI, plant  related pariies
fair vahiz P
| &R = pw v 5 |
llakance as a1 paly 01, 201 - a8 reporied 13600 1 6050 |Z50.035.864) L8 AT = . [131L915507]
lmpa o chasyge o sccaaniing policy {nede 5 15) - = - 571941 - 209539941
Ranare frosna forlatoeed prariies e businafied us mgaiiy [nute 18] . H - . 136,268,501 1An 2RS0T
Nadanee as ot july 01, 2018 - as restated 126,61 LidD [ZSHOZEAHT) 108,592 EOUST0 041 136,268,501 2118092545
Total eoimprehensive lncume fur the pear
i"hrl'll. {uf 1358 ywat . 1ATITI . I a . 18TATAL
i o i latile Par sale io i walue : 8,297 - . 7
AETLTT] 1,307 1504020
Encrensentzl depreciation on revalued prapeny,
il il i pemant o thi ear-restaled [note 15} 1O 559 {10E3E5) : .
Tax efoct an incremental deprecias on-resticed (note 15) [RI51.581) - 1251581 - .
Memuyment of losn daning the vear . - - - [0ATL237) AT13E2)

Balanoe as at lune 50, 2017 - as restated 126011600  [ZATATS140)

-
- Tk .

10410y

Tutal cumprehensive income lur the year
Profil. For the yoar
Uthies comprobERsve noomss

Errwmnental deprecution on revalued property.
plant and equipment fer the year (nobe 15]

Tax effect an incremental degeecution [nute 15}

Bagsaymant of | dursng Ui year

(E1ER260)

1189659 T0NL952,923 127097 2TH I0T.15.451

E DL A
159,940 - 10,061 424
[15%a80] | . R g F ]
- {10410 B&T) = 3
1123161 . -
- - [LITO534) (1LyT0sEE)

Balascw as all line 30, TH1E

The annexedl notes 1 to 3% form an insegral par of these finanosl vstoments
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J. A. TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOOR THE YEAR ENDED [UNE 30, 2008

a) CASH FLOWS FROM OFERATING ACTIVITIES

€]

Frant belare myation
Adjustinents for non cash and other items:
e resLation

I'rofif en depoait asenunts

fixchamge gaim on fareign currency retranslation

Prufie o deposit with SNGPL
Frofit on short ferm investment

Galn on dispossl of wehicle

Balances written back

Rombasion of markup / interest an setthement
Workers' profit participation fund

Reversal of prafit on deposit with SHGPL
Flinance oest

(hperating cash fows before working capital changes

Changes in working capital
[Inrrease)/derrease inmrrenl assets
Stares and spares
Bock in trade
Trade debts
NAdvances, prepayment
and other receivables
Tax refunds due from Govermment
IEFESE 0 Current laBimes
Trade and ather payables

Cash generated from sperations

Profit on depusit sceounts recolved
Profit on deposit with SNGPL received
Plasamuw vsnn pradiid

Remission of markup / interest oo setthomsent

with MCB Bank Limited

Ewchangs guln on forelpn currescy retranslation

Income tax paid
Security deposit padd

et rash generated from g/ used) in operating artivivies
b CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Addition in property, plast and squipment
Ssle proceeds from the disposal of vehicle

et cash wsed in hsvesting activities

CAEH FLOWE FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIER

Repayment of long term financing
Repaymant of loan from related parties

MNet cash used in financing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalenis
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the

The anpexed notes 1 m 39 form an integrs| pa

Mt
with MCH Bank Limited
[asbec)
of the year
year 14

rt of these fhnancial sitrmenss

2010 2017
Hupees Rupees
39.076,252 LE200.67%
19,188,721 20,188,332
(4% 244) (03, 1)
(16,1002} [1o4)
(530,921) {723,323}
122175 -
= [215370)
(24,642,541
. (22,031, 875)
2,088,329 -
47,053 <
44, 19.30%
BZT, 154,56
[2.165,381) L345.0m
[#4,184,594) {39,113,168)
(4,977,287} (T05.907)
4,181,338 [2575.71%)
(1, 746,.483) {332835)|
38,025 50,896,490
10,867 10.513.952
24,760,700 19,640.527
446,178 695,731
413,063 555,706
{48,394} {13.36%)
Ly [22.031,87%)
16107 194
[12,258,474) (Z034.782)
(5.000) [616,500]
13332 1604 (3,702 314)
(1816215) (1,320,004
- i,
[1416.215) (1,010,004}
{11,110.750) .
1 — 122
[12.281.2806) (9.171,223)
{765.332) {13,563 536)
3,777,508 17,741 D44
12,176 A,777.508



]. A. TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

NIOFTES T THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

L.
L1

12

1.1

za

3

THE COMPANY AND ITS DFERATIONS

| Textibe hills Limited [the Company| was incorporated m Pakistan on 25 May, 1987 under the repesied Companies Ordinance, 1984 {now
Csmpanies Act 2017). The shares of the company are Hized on Paksitan Sock Exchange. The Ml is situated at 29-KM, Sheikhipiira Road,
Faisalabad i the proviece of Purjsh and the vegistered office of the Company b situated at [N Howse, 32w, Susan Rowd, Madina Town,
imhhl.Thpmﬂpﬂmmmlwﬂlhmhmmmmmuﬁm

(ioing concern assumption

{1 Company has accumulsiss] bss af Rs. 209641 millian (2017 Hs, 247475 million) as aysinst iwsued. subscribed and pald wp capital of As
126017 million and its current Eabilities exceeded it current 2ssets by Rs 101.738 million [2017: RL1400153 million] as at fune 30, 2018,
Thiess Escbies indscate the existonce of material uscertainty which may cost significant doubt about the Company’s abality to continee 25 2 gaing
concern nrd the Company may he uashbe 10 fealize ity assets and dischirge 13 obligations in the normal course of business.

mspite of the buge acoamulated losses and pegathos current ratia, the mankgement of the Company b making it strenusus efforts, optimal
p-r-.rm-uhnnrdrp‘nﬂd-ﬂﬂﬂmﬂmmhmupm-rhmahf-w.muummmumdw.d
e by I previous pedis, Eprovemant in koiee isdustry SEsstion and e production aficiency hey resulted bn grodie fne the year. The
management passinvely books forward b counter all challenges amil is femly commtted ta detiver the best possible results and will coatinge to
et (8% hjectivees and goals s it bl evident from thee merment period feslts, Based upon these aspeos and costinsing fnancis! sapport from
direrinm anil assmclates. the fnanclal Aatemenis have been prepared or going coscern besis.

SIGNIFICANT TRANSACTIONS AND EVENTS

The Company’s Bnancial position and performance was particubarly affected by the followmng events and transsctbans disriag the reparting

peried:

131 During the year the Cimpany's operating Mxed assets ha been revalued cnusing a revaluathon ssrplus of Rs. 10,321,364 net of deferrod
taa. Detail desclosed in pete: U5 to the financsl statements

132 The amausnts of surplus on revalaation of property, plant and squipment For the providus years have been restated due o change (=
sreounsing policy resulting from spplicability of the Companies Act, 2017 o8 detalled in sote 5,182

103 Dwrfeg the yuar ban lnam chiet executres, directors and members amouming m Es CIRS20T48/- has b reslowifled ax past of oguidy.
Dietall dischoved im note 18 1o the inanclal statemests.

134 Fora detailed discussion abowt the Company's performance please refer to the Directors’ repart.

All ather sagnificant transactions and events that have affecied the Company's statement of fiancial poiiion snil perfonmance duaring e year
have been adequatcly disclosed In the notes to these [inaacisl statements.

Hasis OF FREFARATION

Statement ol conipliancye

These financial statements have been prepared B acoeridencs witk the sccounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The
etounting and reperting sandards applicable in Pakistan comprise af Interaational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the
Internatines] Accounting Standards floard (IASH] aa potifled under thy Companies A, 2017 and proviveons of and directrves issued under the
Companies Act, Z017. Where previsions of asd dircctives. ssued under the Companies At 2007 differ from the IFRS, the provisions of and
directives issadid ander the Lompsnies Aoy, 2007 have been follvwed.

Hasls of measurement
These fesnclal statemeats have been propased under the klsoricel sust copvention except for investreents classified as held for sale and
proporty, plant and equipmest relerred in note 5.1 which are carried at revalued ta. The pany’s significant accounting palicies are

statid @0 nete 5, | these franclal ssatements, all the trapsactions have been accounted for en ereraal bosls except for the matement of cash
flaws.

Functional and presentation currency

Thiese financial statements are presented in Pakistant Rspee wiich s sk te Company's funcianal currency.

CHITECAL AUCUUNTING EXEIMATES AND jUlnamini s

The preparation of financial statemests bn coslonsity with the approved sccounting standards, os applicable in Pakistan, requires management

tn make pudgments, sstbmates anxl assamjtions that affect the applicstiop of sccoanting pobicses and the reported smounts of asiets, abilities,
Incani and cxpenses.

The estamates and associated asssmptions arv based on hstorical egpenence and various other factars that are belleved (0 be reasonable under
the circumtances, the fesults of which foeres (he basis of making the jedgments shoat carrying values of azsets and Hshilities that are not readily
apparent (rem otker seusies, Actual resalts may daffer from these estimates.

The eatimutes apd underiying asumptions are reviewed on an ongoang basis, Revisiony to stcounting estimates are recognised in the period in
which the estimate (3 revised il the revisicn affects asly that period or in the pericd of the revision amd future periods i the revisson affects botk
current and fatare periods,

The areas where various assumnptions and estbmates are sigeificast v the Company’s Mmancis] suatemens of where pdgment s exersied e
application of sccounting policles are a follows



Tutirnane of usehal life of prapecty, plant and eqelpmenst - note 51
Stores and spares - note 5.2

Stork in trade - nate 5.3

Trade debts anil pther receivables - note 5.4

Taxstson - note 5.7

Prowisbune - pote §.10

Coptingercies - note 5.11

Impairment losses - pote 5.16

+ REW AND REVISED STANDARDS, INTERFRETATIONS AND PRONDUNCEMENTS
&1 Stasdards, interpretations and amendments W approved accounting stasdards which became effective duriing the year

« The Lomijsanies Ao, 2007
Thpmmmmzﬂﬁﬂhrm-:lhhm|HWWﬁmwﬂummlnﬂw‘nﬂhﬂmﬂlmwd
the Company, The third and fourth scheduly 1o the Companics Act; 2017 becase applicable to the Company for the fiest time lor the
pecparatan of thess firancial satements and pressriios the matare and content of dischovares in relatian bo warous elements of the
finamcial statements. These changes and additional disclusures include bit are not limited to change in pomenclature of primary

ts, change in respret of recognitan criteria of revaluation surplas of propeny, plant and equipment {refer note 5.16.2). forced
sales vabue of nevalued assma [reler note 6.6 ), Immovable assets of the Company (refer note 6.7, disclosure of factory employees |refer
pote 35] and maragement sserssment of sufficlency of tax provigion in the fmanckl statements: [refer sote §1.3] elc.

. Amendment to LAY 7 'Cash Now statements';

Amemilment in this sandard requires disciosure to explain ChANgeS i lamees [0r wnick cash fows have been, or will be classtfled as
fimancing acuvites in the stabemsnt of cash Avws, The ameadmect covers only the itema of fisancial posizion for which cash Rows are
claasified as fimancing activities. In case other Kems are Inchaded within tee reconciliston, the changes in labdites arusing from
Mg dctlvvsen vl be depaified separately. A revansilistion of the opening to cloxing balinte ix nat dpecifically required bt Indtead
the informatios can be provided i other ways. i ohe frst yesr of adopton, comparative information need not be provided. This
amendment has resulted on adiitionsl disclosuse in these financial satemeits {refer note 30),

- Amamdnsent b LAS 12 Ineome Tases"

Thes amendment on the recagnetion of deferred tan avsess for unrealioed lowses elarily how to accoust for deferred tan aserts related to
debt instrumenis meanarad a1 Gulr vabie, 1t is nldkely that the amendmest will have any impact os the Company's financial satements.

The siber smendments to published gandurds and isterpretations that are mandatory for the fiesncial yoar ane considersd not w be
redrvans ar f have any significant inspact on the Cempany's Anancial reporting and operatians and are therefore not dischosed bn these
Wil S0 HER

42 Standards, ierpretations and smendments W approvesd accounting standards that are isswed but not yet effective and have nat been
early adupted by the Company

-MHMHWM'IMHEWWﬂHMM'LZDI“

Translers of iEvesment property clanlbes that an entity shall trasafer a property to, or from, investmest property when, and oaly when
there & o change in wse. & change Bn ase oocurs wiven the prapeny meets, oF teases m mest, the defimition of investment property and
there |8 evidence of the change Ik dse. In (solation, & chasge i menagement's incentons for the use of & property does not provide
evidence al & charge in use, The amendments are not Hkely bo ksve an impact an Company's firencial statemenss.

- Amieidient to 1AS 19 Employee Benefits" Mlan Ameodment, Curtaillment or Setiement (eflective for annual period beginning
on ar aler janusry 01, 2019).

The amendments to 145 19 spealy thay an entity mest:

() determine current service oust Tor the remainder of the peried afiee the plan amendment, curtallmert or settlement using the
actusrial sssumptions wsed to remeasuse the met defined benelit Habdity (asvet) roflecting the bonefits eflersd usder the plan and
e plan assets afer that event and determine net interess for the remainder of the pericd after the plas srsendment, curtsdlmen
or setthement using:
] the net defimed benofit lability [asiot] reflecting the benetas olfered under the plan and e plas assets aller

that evest: and

(b the digcoumt rate wsed to remeasure that net defined besel lahibty {asset) and

(M) determine aiy pRsE SETVICE DO, OT 3 gAIN or s o settemenl, withow! comssdering the eflect of the asset celling, This amount (s o
b recogmised in profis or lose. An entity then determane the effect of the sssst oriling after the plan emendeant, curtallmon or
sefllement. Any change im that eflect, excludisng amoants incleded in net isterest, b recognised in other comprehensive income.
The amenedments are net Ekoly b fuve an impact on compamy’s Enancl satements

- Amesilmeal ta 1A% 2B Investments in Associates amil joiot Vestures” - Loog term investment in Assoclates and Jaint Ventures

[eMective for annusl perkod beginning on or after January 01, 2019}

The amendment will affect compasies that fnamoe such entitied with proferonze shares ar with loaes for wiieh Fepayment s ol

expectad in the loresesable fistare [referred o as long-term inlerests or 'LTT) The amesdmest and accampasying examgle state that

LTI are in the scope of bath IFRS O and A% 28 and explain the anpual sequesce in which both standards are 1o be applied. The
amendment is mot lkely to have af ipa on the Compaiy’s (naecisl statements.



- Amendment to IFRS 2 'Share-based Payment’ [effective lor pericds beginning an or after january 00, Z018).
The amendments ane miended to eliminate diversity in pracisce in tree main areas:
“The effects of vesting canditiens on the meaparement of & casti-settled shane-Sased payment transction;
The clasaification of o share: hased payment transaction with net setthement features o7 withhodding X obigatans;
-The actounting whene a modificetion 1o the serms and corditians of @ share- based payment fragiactng changes 48
classification fran: cash-setiled to egquaty-soitled.
The amerdment i3 ned ey oo have an impac: on the Sompuay's Rieodal stalemants

. Amendment 8 [FRS 4 ‘Insurance Contract- Applying IFiS 9 Financial instruments’ with IFIS 4 (efective for annual perfod
beginning on ar siter 1 july 2018).

The arsendment address e arising from the differenl effectve dutes of IFRS 9 aid the fortheoming new insurance contract standard
IFRS 'L'.r1ruunmi:nm=m‘ The amepdments intraduce wo sltorative options for eniities Beaiag contracts within the scope of IFRS
4, by and am overfay approach The tomporary exeimplion enables shigible éatitien 1o defer the
Implrmmt.ﬂ}hnﬁw::rlml!.'!hmrhgmm allows an entity applying [FHS 9 from July 01, 2018 oowards to reclassily the
effocts of worne of the sccowniisg mismatches. fram profit or boss to sther com preleusive mcome, that may ocour from applying IFRS 9
pedlore |FHS 17 b applied. The amendmest & nat lkely to have an impact on the Conspary's Rnanclal stabonmsents

- IFES 9 Financial instruments’ [ eflective for periods beginning on or alter july 01, 2018

IFi5 9 s & replacoment for 1AS 39 ‘Financial Instrumenis’ and covess three distinct aneas. Phase | containg new requiresents for the
classification and measirement of knancial assets and labilities. Phase 2 relates to the impairmest of fnancial assets and reqaires the
calcutatsan of impairment oo an expected loss bass reiher (han the curfest iacarred (085 basis Foase 3 relates 1w less singenr
requirgments for general hedgo accountng, Full anpact of all the phases of IFRS 9 on the Company is still bring sssssed
- Amendment to IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instrment'- prepayment Features with Negative Compensation and modifications of Anancial
Ikabilitivs [efective for annual period beginning oo or aller Jannary 91, SUisj

Thie amencment sllow debt matrsments with negative conspessation prepayment festures 1o be measured ol amoriieed cost or lair
valus through ather comprebensive mcame. The amensdeent also clarified that sy sdipsment aning on modificatioes of fAaancal
llakilitses that dis mot result in derecognition shoald be recogiized (R profit oF ks st the date of modificatian or chenge. The amendment
is mot likeky 1o have ar kmpact o the Compamy’s fAnascal statements.

- [FHS 15, “Bevenue from Contracts with Customers’ (effoctive for periods beginning on or after july 01, 2018).

This stapdard establishes a comprehensive framewark for determining whether, how much and when revesue is recognized. i replaces
exlsting revenise recognition gaidance, includimg 1AS 18 Reverur', 1AS 11 Constraption Contracts’ asd IFHIC 13 ‘Castamer Loyalty
Programmes”. The Company |s currently in the process of analyzing the p lal sipact of ehanjges (iF aay) on adopson of the steedard.

- IS 16, ‘Leases’ (eMective for perinds beginning on or sfter January 00, 2009).

IFRS 14 mtrndures @ single accmmisteng model Tor lessee and requires o lesses to recognime usects and Habilities for ol leazes with @ term
ol mure ihae 12 months, usless the umdertying asset is of low valsie. A lesses is sequired (o recognice a right-of-ase asser

45 right yo use the underlying leased asset and a lease [abifity representing its obligation 1o make lease payments. The smendment is
a0t likely 1o have ab imgact o the Company's Anancisl sratemants.

= IFRIC 22, ‘Forelgn currency transactions and advande cansideration’ [eflective for annual periods beginning on sr after jansary
v, 201E).

AFINC 23 slarifies whizk date showld be used for transistion shem 3 fopsign murroRcy tranction mvolver paymest ar pecolpt in sdvance
al the een i relates to. The related ltem b tramskated using the sxchange rate on the dete the sdvance fareign curroncy is received or
jpald and the prepayment of deferred Intome is recognized. The date af the b ctioa faf the purpuse of determislig the sxchamgs Fale
o usg on snizkad recognizian of the rolated assst, expense or incene (or part of i8] would Femaln the date an which receipt of payment
rom advance consideration was recognized. [§ there are mulliple paymesds or recdipts o advinde, the entity shall determine a date of
the trasaction lor each payment or reeoipt of sdvande coasideraton. The amendmsent is not Hkely t have an impact on the Company’s
fenai mriall stabements.

- IFRIC 23 "Uncertsinty over ncome Tax Treatments’ (elective Tor annsial perbeds beginnkig o6 of alter Jansary 01, 2019).

IFRIC 23 elasifios how the recagnition and measuremsent requirements of TAS 12 ‘Income taxes', ste applied where there i uncertainty
e income tax (reatments. AR unceriEin A ireatment & any tax trestment applied by an entity where there i ancerainty over
whether that treatment will be accepied by the s auskorty. For example, 2 decigion to dlaim a dedecsion for & specific expense or not
to include a specific em of |pcams I i prtuen bs an aecenain tay treatnsent if its accoptability is uscertain under tax law. IFRIC 23
applies b0 all aspects ol Income 1@ accounting whese there s an uncertainty regarding the treaimest of ap item, inchadeng taahle prod
of loss, (56 tax hases of siaeis and Bahilities ax eises and oredits and ta rates. The fudl impact of the future adoption @ cerrently
ander review,

- Anmial improvements to IFRS standards 2004-2006 cycle [Amendments to 1AS 28 ‘lnvestments in Associates and joint
Ventures'| {effective for anneal periods beginning on or alter January 01, ZOTE),

Amenidmests o A5 28 clarifies that a vesture capital organiaation and other sindlar entities may eloct o masune [Evestisents in
associstes and joint veptures at fair value through profit or koss, for each associate or joink vecture separately at the tnee of mitial
recognitbon of vesmoent Farthermsore, ssmiar clection s avalible to non-mvestmest enlily st Bas ao nierest bhan associate oz oimt
wontune that is an |evestment entity, whes spplying te eqaity method, w rotsip the lair vahee measurement applied by that invesiment
entity assacisle of jolat veituse 1o the IEvestment entity sisociate’s or joint venture's ipterests in subsidisries. This elemdan s made
weparwniely foe wadh invesiment et glabe @ |eint wenture The amondmeentc are not likely to have an impact on Company's
limaneial etatementa.
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 Ampusl Imprevements to IFKS Nandards J015-2017 Cycle. The new cyche of imgrovements sddreses impravements to
Tallvwing approved accounting standards (efective for annual period beginning on er after January 1, 2009).
= |¥RS 3 Busimess Combimations amd IFIS U1 joknt Arrangements, The amendment aims to clarify the scoousting (reatment when a
tompany ncreases its intesest in s paint operation that morts the definition of 3 business. A company remessares s previausly
held imterest in a joint operation when & sbtales controd of the busipess A compasy does fod remeaare (&8 previoasty held
intorest in a joint operation when (& obtaing jolst costrol of the buskn

= 145 12 Imcome Tacer. The smendment chirify that all income iy comsoguonces of dividends (including psyments on fisanclal
instrumeets classified as equity] are recogaized corsistently wish the transsction that generates the destributable profits.

= 1A 23 Borrawing Casts. The amendment clardy that a company fresi & part of general borrowings any borrowing nrigiradly
made to dovelap am asoet when the agset (v resdy lor (s miended use or sale,

Further, the following new stamidards have been Bsued by the International Accounting Standards Board [IASE), which are yet to
be netified by the Secarities and Exchange Commission of Paktstan (SECF], for thi parposes of telr applicatility in Pakisian:

IFRS + 1 Firet thme adoptian of International Fimancial Repommy Standasds'.
IFRS - 14 "Hegulatory Dellerral Accoants”
IFRS - 17 ‘Insumande Contracta

SUMMERY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICIES

The significans aceoumng plicsey sdopted i prefarstion of these fnancial satements are set sut beelow and have been appliod consistently 10
al| perinds prevesied is these financial Satements, cerept a5 mentoned m ot 5. 10 below:

Praperty, plail and equipment

5.1 Operating fixed assets

Froperty, plant and equepment escept froe hold lasd, baildisg on freekold land, plant and nsachinery, power gererators, electric imstallations and
facrary eoaipments are scated at cost lees accannifated depreciation and accusmulabed impatrment lesses, if any. Bullding on freshold land , plant
& machinery, power generators, slectric imstallations, factory equipments sre stated at revalued amounts less accumulated depreciation and
accumiilated impairment losses. f aty. Freehold land s stated ot revaloed amauni,

abselweil (osts are iRduded In the asset’s carrying amount of recopnized a& & separate asset, as appropate, only when it is probable that
futiwre economic heseflts sssociaped with them will Now to the entity and its cost e be reblably measied. Cast inoarred to replace & component
of an it of the property, plant arl equiprsent b cagitalkied and the asset so peplaced I retired from use Normal repasrs and maimenandes are
changed 1o thy ctatemeni of profis o lows during the peried inowhizh they ars curred

Depreciation iv charged to statement of prodit or loss applying the redecing balance method so 58 10 write off the kistorical cost of the assor
ower their pxpected wsaful Ml at the rate s ned (i property, plant and equiprsent nete - & 1

Depreciation o& additions dusing the year i charged fram the month the asset i availanle for wee while e depreciation s ckarged m the mosth
Im which the asset |5 disposed off, The residual valses asd usefal lves are reviewed by the management a2 each nascial year ond and adjusied of
impact an depreciation is signlfcant,

Galns and bosses oh desposal of property, plant and equipment are charged to the scatensent of profiz or loss for the year.

5.1.2 Capital work in progress

Caphal work m progress s shown at com less any mentified impasisent loss and represents ggpenditure incurred on property, plant and
equipment during the construction and knstullstion. Cost also mclusdes spplicahle borrawiag costs a ca of eligible assets. Tranders sre made
to relevant property, plant and equipemert cobigary as and when assets are avadlahle for ase.

Slissa aind sjraies

These are vabaod st voving average cost except merms-is-wrsnsit which are vaheed af cost accamulatod 1o the reparting date. Provision |s made
T slow mowing amd ohsalete store items when sa ideatifed.

Stock in trade
Thise are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost ia determined s follows:
Haw maverial - A facary Arnual average cost
- In Transit Invoire valae plus direet charges in respect thereol,
Packing mwterial Meving aveTaps cost
‘Waork in process and finished goods Privee cost including 4 proportion of pradisitien dverheads.

Wastes are valaed sl net realizable value.

Het realizable valun signifles she estimated sefling price (n the ardisary course of business less the extimsted cost of completion and the
eatimated comts Aeceisary to be bcuried i ofder to make the sale

Trade dehis and nther receivablos

Trade debre are carried ot orlginal involee amount beis a0 estimate made for doahtful receivables baseid on review of outstanding amounts at the
year el Other recelvables are recogrized at nominal smount which 18 fair value of the considersiion to be recerved in future. Balances
comailered e re writzen off whan identifisd

Farcign currency tramslation

Transactions in Foreign currencses are translated ato Pak Rupees [furctional and previmtation currency | at the rutss of eeclange approxtmating
thnse appearing on the dates of transactions. Moretary assets and Halulitios in foreign carrencies are translated into Pak Rupees st rates of
euchange prevalent o the reparting date. All exchange dilferences arising from Faresgn currency transactions f translations aro charged to the
statemint of prafit or loss.
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Cash andl cash equivalents

Fur the parpose of eash flow statement cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash and chegues is hand and &t basks and include short werm
Ry Nigaid investments. The cash and cash eqivalents are reaiily convertible 1o knawn smoust of cash anel are subiject to insignificant risk af
change i value

Tazation

Correnl lasalivn

Umnider narmal law

The rrte fusation s compated on the basls of profic for the yesr adjustod for Akl purposes, miginum Wy W/ 113 ar Alternase Corparate
Tan (ACT] iy's 113C af the Income Tax Ordinance, TI0T after tkdng imio accosnt the lax credit or rebate, Wany.

Deforred Taxstian
Dederred tax |8 sccounted for using the balence sheet method in respecs of all wmporery dilenroues aisoig G diferences betwion tha
carrying amount of assets and Babilities in the fAnancial staveiments and the cormesponding tix basis used in the computation of the taable profit

Dieferrod tax labilishes ape generally recogalzed for all taxahle temporary @iferences and deferred tas assots to the extont that it s probabile that
Lamalibis gt vl b avenilnbsle againss which the deductible mmporasy diffevences, nsed fa bosses and L crodits cam b atilasd.

Deferred tak is calculated gt ibe rates that are expected to apply 10 the perod when the diferences reverse based on s rates that have been
enaeted or subsiasiivily snarted by the roporting date. Deferrod te is charged ar credited in the satemens of profitor less. except o the extent
that it relates o fems recognized m other comprenensive ncome o directly in equity. In this cuse e i & also recagnied In other
comprehensive incoms or directly in equity, pespectively.

sl reviremem beneifls
Defined Contribution Plan

There it @ contrbigtory provident fund for afl engplayees of the Conspany for which comtributicns are charged 1o prafi or loss as and when
sncurmed.

The Company nsakes monthly contritution te the fusd ot the rabe of B33% whereas employess of the Company also make monthly costributions
100 he sl thoe ot oof B33 of basic sabiry, Thio siscts of e fuswd are hield separately ander the contrel of tnastees.

Trade and other payables

Linkilities in respect of trade and ather payablos are carriod az cost which (s the fair value of the consideration to be paid in fature for goods and
services (ecElved whether or nol billed o the Lompany.

Provisians

A provizion (s recognized whan the Company has a present, begal or conssructive obligation as & reqslt af a past evest whee i€ i prebable that an
waitflow of resounces embodying & enedfies will b required o seitle the chligation snd a rellble sstimate of the smoust of obligation
can be miade, Provisions are reviewed ot cach reporting date and adjusted to reflect current best estimate,

Comtingeneies

The assessment of the contingencies imherestly involves the exercise af signiflcant judgment as the outtome of the future events camnod e
prodiciod with certality, The Company, based on the avadabslity of the Latest informatian, estimates the value of contingent assets and liabilities,
whizh mmy differ on (ke serureenvs mon. eocusrenoe of the usrertsin fature wesnt(i ]

Related party transactions and transfer pricing

All transactions with related parties are rarried out at arm’s length. The prices sre determened n accerdance with comparaiile uncontrolled
peice maethod

Horrowing costs

Barrowing custs to the eutent ol Borrowing custs that sre directly attributable to the scquitition ar constriction of qualifying assots, which ero
assets that nocessarily take a substastisl pertod of tme 1o get ready for sheir interded we or sale, sre added to the cost of those assets, until
sach tinse &% the assets are substantially ready for their intrnded use or sale, Al other borrowing costs ére charged to the statement of prafit or
leess b the porid f ncarense.

Dividend and other appropriations

Diwidend Is recogrized as a labdlity i the perbod 1 which 1 b agpproved. Appropriations of profits are rellecied in the statement of changes in
equity | the poriod m which tuch appropriations are mads

Financial imstraments

Financial assels

The Company classifles s Bnans bl sl s e follumiing calege b, il lal silue Biaoagh peofit or ke, loaps and receivablon, svalisble far sle
and held 1o naturity. The classification depends on the purpose for which the Gnancisl asets were sciquised. Manageinent determened the
classification of its fimancial assets a1 the tme of mitiad recognition.

The inesstments made by the Compary ero cassifisd far the parpose of messarement istn e Inllowdng categnries

Financhal assets a1 fair value throagh profit ar less

Finamcial assets. at fair valie through profil or loss are fimancial assets held for trading and fnascsl assets designated upos initisl
recognition as ar Fair valwe throsgh profit or loss. A financlal asses b classifjod i this cotegany If scquered principally ine the purpose of
selling in the short term Assets in this categury are classified as curront assots: sthorwise, they are classifiod as non-parrent
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Loans and recelvables

Lasans and receivables are non-derivative fnaccial assets with fosd ar doterminable paymests that are not queted in an active market.
They are incladed e current assets, except for matunities greater than 12 moiths after the reporting date. (n which case they are
dassified as non-current asscis.

Heldd to maturity
Ehikd e mazariny are Arancinl gasets with Reed sr determinakly payimants and fxed matursy that are queted in an active market, whore
management ki the ntention and abdity to hold bl matusity .

Avallable for sale

Avadlable for sabe financial dssets ary sus-dertvatives that are etther dessggnated i this cailegory or pal Cssled Inosny of e oiher
categarses. They are mcluded i non-current seses wiless managemant intesds i dispuse off the mvestniest within 12 months of the
reporting date. Available for sale Gnasciel assets in such case are dassalled as shor term imvestments in the statement of fnancial
position.

AR finaecial assets are recognized when the Company becoimes 4 party to the coptrsetual provisbans af the msrument. Regular purchases and
wales of inarcial assets sre recogrived on the trade-date - the date oa which the Compaay commits 1o purchase or sell the aszet Investments
mhm |mm.-,l al laks ul|mptn-h-_ul,mmll.lm1:|ﬂful Flinsibinaa] adaecls Con rhead &l Eali valus w@wﬂlbﬂhﬂph—:ﬂ_h
garried at Ladr valae through profic asd kass are initially recogmized a2 fair value asd manszction costs are expepsed in the statement of profit or
lans. Fimanciul assets are derecognized whaon the rights to recsive cash flows lraim the investnsents have oxpéred o have been traniferred asd
thee Coenpasy hos trensderred subfiastially all ridks oml rescsnds of ownerchip. Avadahbe-foc-aaie Gnanos] swems and financial assees ar fakbr valoe
throagh profit and loss sre subsegquenily carmied at Gir vabue. The Company uses published net asset valioe [NAY) 1o determine the fair vales of
ivetmients. Loans smd recelvables asd keld to maturity myvestmests are carried ot amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Gasns or lonses arising from changes bn the Gdr value of the ‘Rnancial assets ot fair value theosgh prafit and joss’ category are presented in the
profit and loss account within ‘sther icome fother operating expenses’ in the period in which they arise

Whea serurities rlassfiedd as availahle fnr wale gasns or Insses are reemgnieed direstly inoather camprebensise menme wntil the insestments are
sald or dispesed off, or urts the investments are determined o be impasred, at that e cumulative gain or loss previowsly recagnized in other
comprehensive income, i re-classified from equaty to profiy or boss as re-classification adjustment.

Thie fair waluss of gaoted mvsdtments are bared on curreat bid prices. i the markes for 2 Gnanciil sieet i mot active (asd for enlicted oecwrisies],
th Camspany establishes lair valoe by asing valusison tochnsgues. These include the use of recent arm's kength transaction, reference o ather
instruments that sre substantially the sune, discounted cash flow snakysis, and option pricing models making masimum s of markes inputs
amil relying as Hinle as poasie on sntity - specific inputs

Frocinacial lialvilithes

Al fnancial lsahibities are recognazed at the time when the Company becomes a party 1o the coatractual proviskons of tee instrument.

IifEfedt Beariij barrowkngs sre recognised midiadly allair value kess aitribslible assaction coot, il any, Sabsequent bo iajtial recognition, these
dre stated at amortized cost with any difference between cost ard redemption value being recogrized m the profit asd lok aver tke period af
the borrowings om an effective nterest basis. AR other fnarcial liabilities are initially recogaized at falr value minus directly attributable cass, if
amy. and whseguently ot ansartiaed cost uking effective imerent Face method

A finascial labliny is derecognized when the obligatien uader the lahdity i docharged or cancelled or expined. Where an existing {imancial
lishiilty is replaced by another from the same lender on sehstastially different terma, or the terms of sn existing lobility are substasially
i, i iii-:h.n#mﬂj-udlﬁﬂl'-mhliﬁud—- doiriugniliom off the v gglaal lalsliy asnd o peagniiban of = m“lHl.l‘r, amd the
differesice [n respective carmying amownts b recogaized inthe profit or loss,

Difserting of financial asset and fnancial labiliny

A fimancial asset and a financial lshifity is offses and the net amount reported in the financial sarements, W the Company kas & legal enfarceable
right to affset the trarsactions and also ietenids either to setthe on g net hasis or ta realtye the acven and seethe the labilaty simulaneousty,
Impairmens

Financial avsets

A fifascial asset is considered to be impaired If abjective evidence indicates that ane or mare svents had o negative effect on the estimated
Future cash Mow of that asser

As impakrmeent loss in respoct of 8 finaseisl sssey moasared at snertized cost is caloalatod @ o difference between s carrylng amount and the
prosest value of the estimated fatire cash ows discointed at the original eifective laterest rate. An impairment boss in respect of an available-
far-sale firancial aset iv calculated by reference to lis cerrent fair vabue,

Individually significant financisl assets are tested for imparmsent on an ndsvidual basks, The remaising nancial ascets are axsessed collectively
I groupe that share sinsilar credit risk characterstics.

Lesses are socognised as an expense n the profit and loss scoount, When a subsequent evesit causes the amount of impakrment loss i decrease,
this reduction (s nrversed theoagh the statement of profit ar loss.

Ko finsmelal aseres

The carrying amoanis of the Campany’s non-fnancial axsets, other than stock in trade ond s1ores apd spares, are reviewed at each reporing
dute o determine whether there is any indication of impadrment. [f any ssch indieation eklas s the asset's recoverable amosnt js extimated
Fisr gnntueill and intangshbe siesta that hove indeflinite lwes or that are nog el availahle o use, reenverable smoust 18 estiiated at cadi
reparting date.
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Ap impasrment Joss 18 recognised I the carrying amount of an assel of RS caili-genoratany usll esceeds B3 recoverable amount, A ash-
p-urmgumul:h.pmeuimmmpmmmhﬂmm:mmwmmmm:ﬂm

pmypairmend basses are peamgniced i profit and loee Inspairment losies rocogaised in respert of rshegearrating unlin are alincated fisa 0
rediice thie carrying amount of ary goodwill allecated to the units and then 10 reduce the carrying amoust of the other assets of the uait on a pro-
rata basis. Impalrment losses on goadwill shall aut be peversed.

hm Enpairment lnss s reeereed il there has een a chasee in (e estimates weed to determine e recovershls smoust An impairmeent boss is
reversed only to the extent Lhat the assel's carrying smourt docs pot exceed the canrylag ansount that would kave bess determined, net of
depreciation or amortsation, if no mpalsment lass had been recogrised. Prior impairments of nos-lisancial assets are reviewed for podsible
reversal at each reporting date.

Revenue recoghition

Revenue is recognized to the exiemt i & probable that cconomic benefits will flow to the Company and revenue can be messwred reliably.
fiewemee ke meanred af Fair vahee af comaderation meoetved or receivable and s recognized on the follewing basks;

Revenus fram sale of goods i recognized when the sigrificant risks and rewards of ownership of the geods kave been passed to the customers
usuilly when geods are deliversd, dispatched and title has passed

Frafit on bark deposits and isterest income on depusit with Sl Northern Gas Pipetines Limited |SNGPL) s recogmized oa accral bass

.18 CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES
S1B.1 The Conapmay bas wlsaiged i3 socounting palicy far valuation of pecking matersal. Previsusly, in rengnising the comssmption and valaation of

packisg nateral, the Canipay whod welghted average cost. however, the Company has raw adopied the moving average basis far recognizing
eonsumption asd valuation as the management considers that thiv change gives a better presentation of the resslts and Asencial pasition of the
Camspany, This change in accoumting pobcy has boeep applipd prospectiesly in sccordance with Internaticnal Accounting Standard B [JAS-8]
“Aceounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Erross® as resulting impact is consilered 1o be immaterial

5,182 Duriag the year the Compary has changed its accounting pelicy for the revilustios surplus an property, plant and equipeent, in accordance with

reguirermnts of the scoountiag and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan wnder the Companies Act, 2017, Previoasly, the Company’s
accvunting policy For surplus on revaluation uf property, plast and equipment was in accordance with the provistors of section 235 of the
repealed Companies Ordisance, 1984, Further, the revaluation sarplus on praperty, plant and equipment was shown a8 a separate lise tem
beelow eqairy, in accordance with the presentation reguirement of the repealed Companées Ordinance, 1984,
The Companies Act, 2017 kas not retabned the above mentiened specfic sccounting and presentstion requirements of repealed Companies
Drilnance, 1984, Accordingly, sccoanting policy kas beer changed |r accordance with the requirements of International Accounting Standard
(1A5] 16 Prepory, Flant and Equipment as provided helow:
“Imcreases in the casrylng amourts adlsing 68 revaluatian of property, plast and eguipment are recognized, net of ta in other comprehersive
income and sccamulated in equity under the heading Surplies an revalastion of property, plant snd equipment’. However the increase is
recagnised in satensent of profit or ko e the ccent that i reverses a revalustion deeresss of the same aset proviously recognised in
statement of praflt o los
Decreases i the cartying smourts arismg on revaluatan of property, plant and equipment are recognised, net of tax. in profit or loss. However
revaluation decrease that reverse proviows nervases af the wme 2550t §s recognised in other comprehensive income to the extent ol the
rEmaining serpdus attribalabie bo Ehat asset. |ie decronse rooapnised o other comprebensive inconse reduces the amouns sccusmslaned s equary
ander the heading “Sarplus on revaluation of proaperty, plant and equapeen’.
Following amaunts afe ramforted disectly o retsined sarnbsngs from equity usder the heading Sumilus oo revalustion of property, plant and
eqEEment hrough e Satement of LIAREeS (i Bguuty:

« an @mouet equal o the dilférence between depreclation based o the revalised garrylng amoant of the asiet and depreclation based os

the original cost of thet asset; or

- an amount equsl b carrysng ammunt of revalaatos serplus of the asset on its disposal.
All transiers o [/ from the scooant of 'swrplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment” are net ol applicabile deferred income . Surplus.
i Fevaluation of praperry, plant asd squipneent reported under equity |s not svallable for distibution of dividend ™
The charge in sccounting pelicy ks been accounted for retrospectively in accordance with the requerements of 1AS 8 "Accounting Pelicies,
Changes in Acoousting Estimates dad Errars’ and eompatative figures have been restated,
Tha effer of dhangs |7 sevanting pelicy |2 summared bolow:

30-H-2017 A0-06-2016
As Beporied  As Mestoied A Reported As Hesiated
..... Hi

Effect on Statement of Financial Pesition

Swrplus en revabuation of property, plart ard equipment 1952921 - 209,555,941

{suparasy heading)

Sirplus on revabuation of property, plart and cquipment  [under . 201,952.9213 . 209.535.941
Besding of equity)

Effect on Statement of Changes in Equity

Sarplis an revaluation of property, plast aad oguipment . 200 952,523 - 20,535,541

Effert mm Statement of Camprehensive Incnme

Sarphis on revalaation of property, plant and equipment - pey of . -
delerred ax

Thars war ro cach Aow mpact a8 3 renalt of the retrocpoctive application af charge in accousting palicy.
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMEST Note lupees Mupers
Chpe raney Fomd azisty &l AWASL THE 0 980487
Capital wirk in progress 6.5 - STL.170
—SoIsiTe _iiioien
OPERATING FDUIEN ASSETS
ZonH
| e—
COST / REVALUED AMOUNT ACCUMULATED DEFPRECIATION wW.D.V
DESCRIFTION Asat o iatien Asat Az Fevaluatian Asat s an Rate
L
—

For the year

July 1, 2017 Ao Aiplus/ Adjustment  Jome 38, 20018 July 1, 2017 Adjustment  June 30,2018 june 30, 2018

[tmapairmenc|
| R u P E E 5 I

Freehold land T8, EO0, 000 - THLE, 000 - . . . TRA0OO00 -
Building on freebaild land

- lactory 152 54T 415 - B 41LI41 [B5BE9476) 1151340,180 63625919 5152380 |65,B55. 478) 1933843 12196337 5

- sesidential 19,130 859 - 6,806,809 (11B39.376] 23178400 12421647 1007434 (12E30.37H) 589902 Izseg49y 5
Fam and machinery 277452531 LAMA00  (14307553)  (LITGEZEA0)  144.500,000 112,550,845 7807733 {117.682.580] 775708 l43i24202 5
Fower Cenerators 60356217 IS 16.002.307) (212304267 30,500,001 LTSN 1635562 (23,232,126 Le71,02% A6 10
Ebectric imstallations 18.£21 598 . [34.08) (13,087,515 350,000 12501511 37R305 (13087 515) 184,301 3315689 10
Factary eqidpmenss 14579075 {205,560 {7,760, 041" 7,000,000 FaEA1E TARA4T (7,764,091} T6EHGTH G63L026 10
Electric appliances 0 BRA a0, 480 B14.08% 1a.660 BZ6.74% 113939 10
Office ecuipments 2ETSESS 2,875 855 i . 3 10
Furtiituse and fictures a90.516 F051E 10
Vehices 10,1044 10,1 58344 10

240460,165] 420,383,984
2017
5T j/ REVALUED AMOUNT ACCUMULATED DEFRECIATION w.D.V
DESCRIFTION As 2 Addition;  Revaluatiom  Revaluation Asat As at Forth . A ai Asat Rate
luly 13016 (deiction) _ Surplus Adjustment_june 36,2017 _july 13016 i) WRTRERL ) one 30,2017 Junc 30,2017 %
| [ U F E E 5 ]

Freebolc tand THB,000 = - 70,000 . E : THBO0,000
Bl ldingom freehold land

~factary 152567415 . - - 152557415 S A0 4,681,130 . 63,625,939 BEO414TE 6

- Pesidenitial 29,130,805 . - 19,130,889 11542213 HTS434 . 12421647 16709282 5
Plant amd machinery 275, 0801 Za11.830 ¥ . 27T AL531 104 985,509 BSEL134 < V13550645 leiooieEs 5
Power Ganeratons B0 61T - BO356,217 16920855 4342736 . 11,271,591 HO0REdG 10
Electric installabo s 1821508 : - 1662159 12480168 413343 12901511 3720087 10
Factary eqaipmen:s 14,575,075 - 14.919.075 6.540,345 B4z273 . 1389610 TERSAST 10
Electric appliances 40, 6RA A.50,68H B0 14067 ] 4,089 126599 HY
Dfflee equapments 2A75.855 2A75.855 2126275 74950 . 1200233 arE22 10
Furniturs and fistures 20516 516 257617 1190 ‘ 260907 9605 10
Vehiches 11,097,112 R ] . 10,438,344 AZITEI4 ITLIES {14,130 B 7ES al LA0ZER3 B0

Tl B1LAG038 1303567 : SO0 _TNMENT  ZOUSANE_ (SIGU8] 336 s




62 Detal of property, plant and equipment dispased of daring the yoar:
Year Particulars of buyer Mode of dspesal Cast Bonk value Sale proceeds Gala/[Lass)

018
Mr. Muharmmad Suitan Ahmed
T Chal & 309121 PO Hag Khass, Tkl
EE Sahiwal Eﬂ. .w_..ﬁ..__.m_ml ..I.mn Eg_ln_ umqﬂ
cie 2017
Note Rupees Ruprees
B3 Depreciation charge for the year has beon allocated as under
Lot of saes 18,837,721 19,738,119
Administrative expaenses 351,000 450,21%

15,186,721 20,188,137

G4 Had there been no revaluation, the relatsd figores of freebold land, building on freehold lind, plant and machinery, power generabors, elecinc insta kations aml Gctory
eqiripments aat fune 30 would have been as foflows:

2018
_— Accuanrulated Written down
depredation wilue
TEUTPFETES]

Freshodd land 1R4ETS . 1848875
Buaildsng on freshold lasd

- Factory 2519024 034607 1484517

Fesidential 6147674 5237 AbE 20,206

Plas, and machinery WLETLIE 213,599,798 92E73020

Power Genermors 46,5907 500 16,726,535 28,180,965

Electric installstsors 12.56M 808 11375018 L1594, 790

Factary equipnents i 2491183 413892

H—h_a.._.“unm

2017
Cost Accumulated Wrritten down
mnﬂrll» walue
I E E 5]

Freehodd kand 1 B4AATS5 . 848,875
Building cn freehold land

- Factary kFESLAFE ZHH5L1E 34667913

- Fesidéenial L1447 674 5178 036 AR GIR

Plare and machinery 05434818 204,113,388 6,321,430

Powar Generaors 46,539 285 15609315 30,919,960

Electr installations 12.56% 804 11242263 1327545




65  Capital work in progress
Ailvanices fot sapital expeniditure ! SIL170
6.6 Faroed sale values of revalied assets are:

RETTEET0 Foreed Sales
—_—Nalue  Value
(Rispres)
Freehold land TE.EOD.DDB 6E.980.00C0
Buailding on freekald lard
- artory 115130, 168 92,104,144
- residential 146,900,008 1E542,720
Plas® and imachinery 14.500,008 117,520,000
Pawer generaors 31,500,000 25,200,000
Elecwric installitions 3,500, 2.B00, D00
Factary equipments 7 AR 01 S0 LT
—rCUN. SERTEADGY.
6.7 Particulars of immovable property (Le. lind and bailding] in the neme of the Company are as foll
[Descripeion [area mw_..n-_in
[Freehold Land [ - Kanad i 30 - Maclas = 98,50 - Kanal [Chak @ 70 - B8 29 - KM, Link Mair Sholkhupura finac, Tehsil [aramaals, District Foisalabad. |
[Fuliding an Freehold Land
= factory Cowvered Aved - 129574 (S H) Chak & 70 - RLA 25 - KM Mamr She ¥ T arn Mistrict Faisalabad
- residential [Covered Asea - 33,117 {5 ] Chak # 70 - BH 26 - KM, |iak Male Shelkhupurs Baad Tehsil faraswils, Watrict Falsalabad |
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LOMGE TERM DEFOSITS
Sewarity degnmids T HlﬂiIEE 17 432 SHit

71 This snctudes Ba. TLA66,500- (2007 R DAML500, ) seowrty depoult with S Rorthern Gas Pipelines Lenited (SMGPLY ageinat
maifgly ol natursl gas T Khe cos iy, 10 sibdect o mark v a8 s rate of 3 mentha KIBOR mines % at the start of the fnancial year,

STORES AND SPARES

Saores REIR W5 342

Spates 8,193 480 {4, T2
‘m w

STOCKIN TRADE

Haw material 56,069,352 26,431,193

Packiing wadtvrial 1241793 LAOT 408

Wark in progess BbI9R9T1 G A8 D

Finlsieed goeads a1 20,361,742 § 105627
R - T Y1

4.1 It Imriuedes waste sinck amnusteng to Bs. 2907282 (2017 #s L TH908T ) measured a8 net realizable valie
TRADE DENTS

Considered good
Lowal o i i % HS L7954
ADVANCES, PREPAYMENT
ANDOTHER RECEIYABLES
Addvaimemvmns ey ol gannd:
Advances i vapplicrs H3.a93 1400711
Arbwances 1o smployers WLTE
Frepayment
Prepald Insurance 206,186 234264
Dhver receivaliles
Accrusi [rafis THEN1E 1,062,017
Oehatrs a1z BE— | . C— | 7L 3
USR5 T
SHORT TERM INVESTMENT
Avatlable for sale
MAFA Geernment Securiions Liguad Fund 121 M
NAFA [stamir Asset &llrarion Fiinsd 341578

ETIC MY
151 These have been valusd by walng published j s valus [NAY) o= st J6th Juess, the nusber of snits held by the Comjmny sire
LR s (2007, 35,600 DU2E wanila),

TAX REFUNDS DUE FROM GOVERNMENT

Sales G reivabile 5429,778 003,295
Incumnie tax refunidable 1LO0H, 741 AE3019
HEII B921, 314
CASH AND BANK HALANCES
Cash im hand EEE ] siboie
Cash 2t hank
it vifrent sdesnty
bncal curremey 1 TR G5 1,150,075
Farigi CUITFDCY 117,758 LA5E
I abopanit accounts 141 194, 0,361

e BUSBENG 3,450,592

EELE?G EITTTE
141 The rate af profit on deposit socosnts is rangimy from 5 % to 555% per annus (2007 ranging from 5.75% to 180% per asnus
FURFLLE ON REVALUATION OF PROFERTY, FLANT AND BQUIRMENT

Halance sy on puly 01, 21¥1,952923 09539941
Adid: Serples arisen on revadaation of property, plamt and equsgisens 9
Lienons Buclaabiend il el ahuefien nusd s, Baliiliy ...a, a.!
Less: Impairmee of fevalued progerty, Mant sl eguigmes
Akt Welated efont of diferrad tay Rability
ﬂi.m’}

Less: Incremental depreciation un revaliod property, plan
and cquipmient trassferred 1o accumalated liss 10,410 889 l 10038559
Aubdl: Helabed effisit of diferred saw Radllicy [!:II (3] [
— TORTOIR

Ralance as o fane 1, T TR




16,

17,

The Lompany  ireehbosd land, Balldmg on freehold Ll plant s maninery, osir @eniraor, elons [Ryalaioss mw-ﬂﬂlmm
e reviaberd iy 875 Viousal Adil Saleens & Co Chartened Adrosiiasis s on Sepiiamlbes 30, 1% 8 and by M/ Nigamy Asyocisies as on june 30,

1007 wnd Jume 38, 2012 amd MY Amir Evaluators & Comsultants s on 31ih D her, 2087, Reval of freebah] land is carried out a8
et vakin amil bodhling an Trechodd laml, plant sl machinery, poser oneritoe, ocici ininslstions anil Tty aquipmests m
deprecistod replacrenint valoes.

The f&ir valuatan of ise revaberd assets are cossidered o represent @ level £ valuation based on sgaificant obwervable inpucs heing the
liwation ansd monsivion of 1he assets. The Gir valees aee subiend o change awing o chenee in ingnit. Howeoes. Bhe managemend dnes sad evpect
there o be @ meaterinl sonsiisity 1o the S values arising fres ie noneobservable inputs. The basis of revalation foer fems of these feed
ARSELy wete a3 followa

Froeieaid md

Praqisrty Broker, deabsrs and Siate Sgess wishe CoMacied to ascerain T aiding and seling prices for progenies of th same Retuse in the
Immediate neighbourhood and adeomnmg areas. Neighbouning properties which kave been recently sold or purchased, were inwestigated o
ascertain & reascnghle seifing / baping price, Propecises 1B were up jor sl wess seamaned for askeng price, An average of the above valars
s L amalned to the property.

Eludliting eon frechld fand

Cosvstrintiosn specilicarines weee poted for sack fcrey and residential batlding and smacmure and curmest rsstnicmon  renes wens sl b
ohtsin replacement values of bailding. to which o depreciation feemuls was spplisd, Besed upoa the Company’s oitimotes of balance [de
arrive 30 the carrent ansessed value

Plit gt mechl ney

Pt ond machinery bave been evaluabed | ssesend by Beeping B view Usesr preoeet physicsl conditson, e remainéng usefal like / economes
life aod iechnobogical abialesconce. Fusiber, fow crplasuinend valuss were anved by using current looal asd forelgn marken values for the
wmilar type of plent amd machinery These rorvend loodl s Inreige merfors valsm wreme falien isin arromn® an The hasis of hechnéeal
ehaalescence, eifinency. maintenance, replacemest and other related G el

Puwer goeneluiy
Thiss ware gvadustad f aasaped by keeping in view e provene physesl sandlisan, the remaming useful Life fpennamiz lise and sechesiagleal
obsolescence. Farther, new replacoment values were arrived by ssing carrent market values for the simdlar type of assets. Thess current

imarioed il were ke into accoual nn (e Buals of Sechaical sbaolesoenie, vilicioncy, malntenancy, rogilucoment and ofher related factor
Imvedywd,

Thess were pyatuated [ zssessed by keeping in view their present physicil cosdition and the remaiming eseful life § erosomic e Fortler, new
replacemant wuluss wears arrived b ming owtront et wilees Tne tho sinilar oo ol seats. Thest cefront markel viloss were tilten info
avring nm basts of oificiency, mslntenance, rejpilocenses and odher related Gomes nvoived.

ALY EQUARRICILS

Thsia wiiw dnialiated f aaisandad by koopiog 5 v B jocesst plipdcal dithiacs, th ¥ i e full B F o cmsin e Bl asid G bl ugin ol
hsolescence. Furthar, nevw meplacement values were arrtved By wiing currest marker values for the similar ovpe of assets. These currial

market walues were taken mle acoownl on Fasa of iecncd ebsolecenoe, sliciency. meenemence, roplacement and other relabed factors
netrhived.

ol 017
Nole Hupees Rujiees
LOAN FROM REBATED FARTIES
Lol Enechitive. difectors and membery 161 Lis ST 4T 127,047 474

161 This represents muerest froe basa from chief exscutive, divectors and members of e Company, repayable at the discretion of the
Company, During the yeer vermes of e baam bas been Csasgeld from payable os denssd topyable dl tse discretion of the Company.

i i light al gabd pruvided m Tocksical Bebeuse <32 {“Acenustisng Directers’ Loan”™] isued by the Institute of Chactered
Arusentasty of Pabistan, this loas ks bees reclasfiod s par of sguity

LG TEEM FINANCING

B banking canipaniss - o8 -

IHRD Tufeigh curmesdy 174 | Iﬂg || Lad 50T |

Demanid Bnance i 1
R TN 15.100,750
[4.000,x0a)

Las: Carrent porman chewn under surrent labdlines (11000, 75a)
S, 1R

170 The Anancing was cbetained froes MON Bk Limdted and s secused against [Brst charge by way of squitsble morgege vn fled assets of
it Conpaiy, hypothecation of plast asd madkencey and equspmest asd oating charge oo ook debts, It win Turther secared by &

demand promiszery nete ded persosal puarantees of te dorecters of the Gompany cerrying mark up @ 14% to 17% per sanem,
vave of defamlt i payment of any mstalment of princpst and/or mark ip on dus date, stlitiusal mark up @ 5% per annum was

pavahili an the amount of defesly
DEFERRED LIARILITIES
Deterved caxation il SETHOLIE (7Soe s
181 DEFERRED TAXATION
1811 falamce &8 om July 01, &7 el Hl) ELTT2 G
Provided dusing b yoar (1117, 242) Lebaded

taarce 2350 e 30 L - ST R
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Miste Hipees Hupees
A2 This comprise of Bullvwing:
Tielrrred tan Eahilig
Tazahle temporary cfferences felstiag 1o aperating xsacs RS ELE R 10ASEST
Taxahle tnisporary defferrmees redating b yusples an
revabuation of praperty. planl and spspment &0,579, 788 SOETHEOT
Biefierred b asvriz
Dieductible emporary diferences on s e 112,791915) [10,083853)
Prduciible semparary differenee relaied  misinem @ {147 mea) (347 868}
T EEALE. ST IGHEE,
THADE AND OTHER PAYAILES
Trade creditors 203,355,837 TBAATHDIT
Accruct FIpemies BT54.220 15,106,656
Advanees frnns cugtusies . LeMhETE
Wikhhoddiing tas payahle 71,595 ATH 02
Frovident fupd rust (L8] 520,054 457110
Sales tax payabic 521 45,054
¥ [PEEIL pateCipaiees fupd —L0BRIIY =
-5 TR PR
191  This represents amount due to provident hend trust for the mosis of juse of wiich payment was made at July 20, 2008 (luly 14, 2007)
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
0.1 Comtimgescles
LA The Faysal Rank Lissived Bied o suin agsinst e Company ine reeogeey of Ba 40.RE0 million we 3] Ceptember 3007 kzfzre Banhing

012

Court - JI, Famalsbad . The Comspany mode (e payment of priscipal smownt of e 84510 miSlon as agsinet the purchewe price of
A5 milliom so the banking court direcied the Faysal bank o recover snly 4.03 millon vide padgment dated § November 2002, T
bank filed an appeal belore the Labhaore High Court [LAC), Lahere, ageen the dogision of Resking Court - |1, Fatzalatied lor recovery of
Ru. VAT26 Millson (priscpe 45616 menus payment as per bank 26890, The High court enhasced the Sabiliry st Ks 56845 miliion
and allowed to adyast Rs 260590 millios already paid by the Company 48 per stateceent of sccounts of the bank and esablished Rz
29955 mdllion a3 pecoverable from the Compaany aller adjustaoent of slnrady paid smount alongiwith cost of fends vide |odgment dated
& Juby 010, Regarding vusismtiem ol pugmen | Bl il Comspany tie LHG has ssninied ikis mater ts ihe henhing coust for
deputation of chamered accountants for werification of payment by the company te the bank.

Hawimyg been aggrieved by the deciston of the Honourabde Lasore High Court. Labore, the Company filel an appeal before the Sepreme
Cour of Paiditen. The mansgement of (s company e optimietic opisfon that ths cos will be dscided m i avour on the pretoest
that dai relied had slviady been grven by the spex cos i entica) cases

A employee of the compasy has Bed a sait Toc tee caim of reststement of his services and daes wisich has bees decded by the
Lalrap Coart Wi 4, Fassalahail in appellant's lavsr vide opder dated 39 Outshes 3004, The Company bas filel an appral hefore Punjal
Labssur Appeliate Tribsnal againat the decksion of Labost Courr . In compilance with the order of Punjab Labour Ajpeilate Tritimal
payment of B 1107 an S0% of employes’s ders have beoi dipsbied with Appellate Authority, Consegaeniiy, the Punjab Labous
Appellate Tribsanal, [ahore after hearing the engumees b ot aside the lnpagaed arder of Lsbour Cowrt Mo 4. Faiialabad vide order
dateil 27 Aprd 2015 amil remsamided back 1o the bower Court with a dareitian o dedide tse Appellant Cempany's application wheeen it
i allnged that thie Fespandent b usin e wark. Hiweser, e senagessent of the Cempasy hal optimiic spimen that the Company s
an soiend footing and prima Goie the e is expectnd ta be decided i @y favour. The amound under lidgation is not maberial, therefore,
o rreninion s baah made in the eascal ststompents

20.0.3 By virsus of Fimance Act, 2017, Section 5A of the Income Tax Orinence, 2000 {the “Onlnence”™) was amended As per the revised

provision. 3t equal o 7.5 peroend of acooustag proli for Uee year 09 redjuined b e levied on every Babed oempany, other than a
schpdujod busik g mudarabu, if distribion of canly g or Dunss sSases of at st 80 peecent of the scomnting profis after s
loe the ywar |5 not made withis st months of (5 end of (e year, The management of the Company &3 of the view that thls amendment
is oppomed b e principles of evancmibc grewil amd therelore, biss Inkeatian to challsnge (e ameadiment before the Hosorable Labooe
High Court, Lafare. 1 s worthwhés to mention bere that venstitutional Petitions on this s hawe aleeady been filed by varloss
vesmnpaies lelure L Mummir abife 3imi Ill.u.ll Eou M:II“'I‘ Ghe s mal e M able ol lies ‘IIIH sy urders o e
mpanies i respec of levy of the doresald taw AreondEngly, o provismn smognting 9o B 935060/ Tor tin year esaled June 30,
2017 han it bevn made in these Neseclal pairments i respecy of the sdditbonal tas shility for non.comgliance of the provissans of
section A of e Ordipanee, The masagrment expects & fevearable outoome s thes respecy Furiher, Usrough the Finance Aoy, 2008 the
sald rate of T.5% has bren ceduoed o 5% und lins of 309 has bees roduced 1o 20%. However, such disribtion has W b made anly
Whiiraggh cash ds the woihs "bon thares” huve e liees ofiimmed.

Ip2z  Cummitments
There are pe significant coemmatenty 38 e reporting dale which need s b ibisgiraed in the Bnancial statements.
018 mT
Mot Hupees Rugees

SALES -NET
Laocal

Yarn sales 125,597 604 505,982 408

‘Wasie sales 16,009,749 505540

—Liras g
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COST OF SALES

B smaterial censsmed

Sogres anil spanes consumed
Paciing materis consumes
fialawtia, wagid and benefit
Providens fusd roeinibag)os
Fari aind power

Pepairs = malptenance
Postage anil vebsonrmmusicanion
Vehicles rumning and maiifenani
Degretiatian

nkern

Work in process
Halanre as nm july 017
Balanoe as om june 30,

Finiabond guots
Blakanae % qm [Usy 71,
Balamcr 45 an |ume Fi,

20 WAW MATERIAL CONSUMED

Dalance av ve july 0L,
Purchases

Balanse s o |use 3L

HSTRIBUTION COST
Selliing cosnimeiasan

ABMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Srafl galaries and benolity
Provident lund comizibution
Foveagy smil urlrvumenushaibon
[Electriciy, gas and waser
Printing and slatinsery
Trageeliiig anid canveyass

Few and wahseriptisng

Liegal and professiceal

Repairs and masnbmanue
Auditnr’ remuneration

241 AUIHTORY REMUNERATION

Smusory auds
el yearky review
Dl off pocked exjpihiis

OTHER DFERATING EXPENSES
‘Waorkers prol# participacion fand

FINANCE COST
Bk charges anil cofnmia i
ITIHFR INCOME
Incame from linancial assets
Profit on deposit sccounts
Enuhumps pain om forsign currescy retromefation
Pradit wn deposit with SNGFL
Weabed gan on disposal of shorl term mvestmenty
Inpeme from nom-finangial assets
Gadn an dimpusat ol vehice
Balamers writken hach
Beminsicn of marksg / sbehest oa setiensent with MO Bank Linstes)

|

aoid o7

P95 Add AT FINATY G060
20472141 14,130,619
18,660,269 10,438,452

HHA1ATST SH.90%9.2H

LA40,a54 1117557
170,055,163 02 A98.54
1,049,045 339,B41
JLLE BRI 71,866
4222340 w922
16,837,721 In7aRne
$94,622 52
1.129,971.260 625715317
9,640,040 .
a3 )
13540648 [ B4E.044)
e
16,361,742 &
‘
whAISREARLE, o SILAL 00,
i A21,193 HTOLATE
B25. 612579 448180.314
HRZ R ITE LR DRt
{B6ATL, 193]
N F: Lrn
— . —
5187000 2993,375
185,160 260,519
ALT00T 271248
TR0ET 45800
3125 955
i, 5T 430,500
ST 176,212
B4, 790 130218
19,670 14538
kil B
AmaETn 48,670
151,800 450,213
ETRA151 FLTher]
— L L T
250,080 258,600
0,000 50,0010
R e
4039 19305
496,249 363,189
16107 £
530921 783,523
129475
215370
24,642,541 ;
n 22,131 875
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TAXATION
Curreal posr FLN 12T ALT LATERDY
Drirered tay ;

Delerred Lax relating o e originaisan snd reversal of b porary dilfesences {2.277,122) 3604, 204

Buferrrend tan s reuluing fron redectiun in s rae L‘MJJ -

(5.540.684) 168,264
B L

281 oview ol the available taohle lossex, praviskien i currest tavsgion has beon made on lusiover wniler Section 11301} of the Incame
Tam Ordinance, 2001,

ZhL lm#dllnﬂmnﬂuup:urndmmm."pmﬂ[h;m|hqmmmdmdnunmmﬂﬂmmuhmumm“u“h
note 2| shove

283 Asper th massgersent's sovessmest, ssfflcint G provicon has boes made in the Csmpasy's fimsncal stakements. The comparizon
ol ke provissen &8 per Wie Onaielal statemends vig g vie e sssessment foe Lewt thre years b s follows:

2017 2016 2015
Rupees Hupees Rupees
Frovisnh a1 per Fnancisl statemenes w033 4 = -
Tax assprsneil 0,22 A - .
EAINISNES PR SHARE-BASIE AND BILUTED auym a7
Earmimgs per stiare - Basic
Prufit fur the yosr {Rapees) 10,946 489 2573731
Wetghaml sverage nusnber of ordinary shares outstan iy durssg the year 12 180 |— LADL Y60
Earnisgs per share- basic [Rupees) T [

Farnings por shoars  Dilated
A dduted parnliigs fier share bave net been presented av the compapy does et have any convertible mstrements o (ssue & an jese 30, 2010
and fune 30, 20T which werlid have asy effect on 15 arnisgs porabaee (Fehe aption b convert [y eercised.

AECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENT OF LIABILITIES Td CATH FLOWS ARG FROM FINANCING ALTIVITIES

Ralance Ualance
s om July 01, Man Cash Changes Cash Flows s fume 30,
2017 2016
|l R u pe e &
Loeg berin nancing 15,111,750 (V3 500,750] 4000000
K frgnne rulaind paries BTN LAY !I.i!gé'!ﬂ |3:i.i§“ﬂ

REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE IIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES
Mo petmaneration i paid to the Chied Exsvstive O and Directors. wever, Diel Execatios Dfficer anil Barvctors are sntitled 1o free use of
Conepamy maistined cirs. The nbanelasy value of these bonelis s approximately e 122675/ (2017 Bs 1 B 4405 /)

N e ploryee ol e Comgiany falls withdn the definition of exeoative as defined in e i schedule @ the GCompanies hct 2017,

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED FPARTIES

The related partiss comprive ssseciated undertakings, derctons, imesbier. ooy management persoenel and retirement bensl fund The
Camgany in-the nomal conrse of bisine cirfies oul ranocions with varioes relabed peeies. Amousts dus o s dus b TR ——
Hany, sre abown ander relevant aooes to [nancal satemente. Remisneration of Exesulles i Eschosed in Note 11, Transsctiens with related
parties other than specifieally mantioned in related potes were o ol

Party Sature ul Felalisnship Notwre of tranasciioas ZaLE FIE
Hupees Hupees

Emphepers. providend femd gy Retieemens benelis el Company's contributiv (o U and TaIsa 1370006

RO fdlireciues fmeimbers Relited party Lugn repayments LITe530 Lo B b B

320 Followeny are the related paryies with wivem (e Company bad enered il Waasantions or havr arrsngements § sgrosmonts in plaes

[T
o Address and Lou wl
Company Name Basis of Relatianabip (e by
sharcholding
Asairi Toatile M limdsl Aavocisted upderiaomg Copermue Ddrectors K Nouse, 32-W, Sian Rosd. Mading
Towm, Faisasiba, Fanstan
Zeeshan Eneryy Limited Mssooiated undertaking Common Brectary (K House, 32-W, Susan Rosd, Madiaa
Towm, Faisalabad, Pakistan
Emplayea s prividast Pend tiust Trussecs LI K House, J2-W, Susds Road, Madies

Towm, Faisalabad, Pakisien
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ELE T
Niste Hupees Rupers
PLANT CAPACITY AND PROGILICTHIN
Installed capacity after
cosversion into 20/s ceunt |Kgs) 1L162,729 11162729
Al gy tien oii;r:num;xﬂ
Enmversion mte comnt i} BO46.217 A ARE, A4
Actual preduction was sufllcient W meet the demand
EMPLOYEES PROVIDENT FUND TRUST
T Bl lowieeg imfuwrmation is based on latest un-audited Rnanceal saneeent of de Fand
Stawr ool Ehis Dl | Waposisn | —— IS ——m
B iy munle [Bupees] 5719337 L366,078
Percemtage al investment made (%) Aars Gpae,
Fair vabae of inveitmest [Rupees) —EEATT _4ITEIZ0
341 The beeukoup of lair value of investmests is: fols _ 27
IRupees B ol Tl Rupess S af hall
Hank bulisces 4597348 e 1y34.07a 4631
MUP Fund Managemment Limaed 2057369 .92 2,242,250 Sie9
SEEATIT (T T % . I— 1
342 The mwvestments out of provident fusd have been made 5 socersdance sith the provissons of secion 210 of the Companies Act, 2017
and cimaditsans specidied thereanter,
SNLUMEEH OF EMPFLOYEES 018 7
Averige mambor of conplayees durlsyg the yrar S0i
Averags ket ol LacBury orngpl during ithe yoar 405 g
Namber of empluyecs as at june 30 LT =
Hambar of Wcrory sanpbinieis as at fune 30 EFE] 492
ISLAMEC INIFEX DISTLOSURE
Descriptian Explanation
il Aulvances Nom-dnteres | beareng
i Luseg s un i BN i esd nd hoa-mierest bearisg
i) Barrumings Nom-intenest bearing
i) Reiarinmuhan with haiks having lstamic winduws Fuslberwing in the nature of relatiosship of the Company with

Uhe bamks having Eslanse windaw af aperation
L. Al Harka Banl Pakistan Limnited {lalansic]

2. bl Islanie Rani (lakamic)

Dilkaih Al Flalals Liisfanl | Soneenuhimal ]

A ULl B, Lt ibed | Comvestiomal)

5. Natlomal Hank of Pakistan [ Convenisonal)
. Farysal Hank Lisnited {Conventional)

7, MO Limsted [ Canventional)

Vi Hank balanees as at June 30, 2018 Rupees
Maced under intoront srrangniest 144 TG
Maced umder Shariah permissible arrangensesi

wi) lierest incume on bank deposils tor the year
Placed usider AT e Erangime 493317
Maed usder Shariah permissible arrangemeat 812

wil]  Ulnrwalised gais o sbeor term mveimonts
Plastd wnder Shariah eon-comnant armneemsest 51

vili]  Peakzed gain on short term investments
Maved whder Shartab san-complus) arrungement 119,175

i) All sources of other income Uisclisad i fuske 27

1] Exchange galn 1102

Bl humaaris widier iaam sbnnew are ms, sppiabily v che Sospany.
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FiNANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Compary's astivities expose it to @ varety of financial risks, market risk [mchuding interest rute rigk, currency risk, ther price risk risks relating to
fair wakie imeasirements ). credit Hak and Hguidity risk The Company's overall risk rmanagement program foceses on the unpredictability of firapcial
markets aid seeks to minentize potential adverse elfects on the Minancal performance.

Tl Company fmances its operations. through equity, borrowings and managensemt of working capital with a view te malatin an appropriate mis
between various sources of finance 1o mininize risk. The Company ollows am effective cath management aml panning paolicy and mainisdns flexibilicy
im Fumding by Keeping committod credit lines pvailable. Market rigks are managed by the Company through the adeption af appropriate palicies to
cover currency risks and intorest rale risks.

2014 2017
Rupers Rupees
FINANLIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGDRY
Financial asseis
Maturity uplo one year
Trde dulds 6,056,850 10795649
Advamesy and othir recolvables LT LiBLALL
Shurt terin Investment 341,529 FTL204
Cash and bank balances 3,012,174 3777508
Fllurity aller ane year
Long term deposits 17,427,380 1743232, 380
TTH7E 38T 33 031 54
Financial Liabilities ;
Mlaturiby uplo o yeir
Trade amd other payables 212,640,115 199,982 @1y
Umnidaimaesd dividend 443,720 443,720
Curremt portion of long term financing 4,000,000 1L.110,7540

Waturily after one year
Liitigg Vistim ieanciiig

__TiTamiAs 15537

371 Market risk

Interest rate rak pepresents the risk (e the Gl valie or futire cish Aows of o Ananclal instruimest will Moctuate because of changes in market
liber et vates, Majuiily of e beleieal sale waguoare o Do shart o bomscdmgs, long term inancing amd liabil ivies against zssers subyoct
tu fimance lease, Significant imerest rate risk exposures are primarily mansged by s mix of borrowings ot fixed and varable interes rates.

AT Iaterost rabe risks

nterest rate rhh.-upnmu: tise risk that fair value or fature cash flows of 3 Asancial imstrumens will Nectuate beciiase of changes in
murket interest rates

Thee Company has no kang ferm snd short ferm interest beariaog financial Babilities, Theredore, the sompany ks not exposed to interest i
risk v financial liabilities.

The Compamy kas long term flxed mte deposit with SMOPL and bank balsoces in deposit scoounts. Company’s exposure to interest rate risk
o tese Gnuncisl ansets (s as follows:

Floating rate imstruments;

Financial assets
Security dugoait with SNGIPL T EE TDD 14 4LE 500
Rank balaace-deposit accouits 194,502 198,261

Cash flow sensitivity analysi lor variabile rate stnonents

i inderuost rate for these fnancial instruments wodld have Buctuated by 100 bps higher lower with all other variables beld constant, profit
oor lissss efimre kaxation for the year 2007 and 2008 would have heen offected ax folbows

Effect of inorecse on securiy diperit will ENGRL THLGLS 14665
Effect of increase on deposit sccounks B9 250 LI

Decrease in mnteresy rates a8 june 30, wosld have had the equal b oppasite effect of these smounts, Seastivity analyss kas been prepared
on symmetsic basi

37,12 Carrency risk

Corrency risk bs the risk thet the fair value or future cesb flows of o financiasl mstrament will Asctuste because of changes in foreign
enchange rates. Currendy risk arses madndy froms fubire comamercial transactions or receivables or payables that exist due to transactions i
forelgn currenches.

Flanceal asvets molade US$ 970 (2017 USF970) which are subject bo currency risk.

The following sijniflcant exchange rete is applied during the yeac

Hupees per US0
Repuorting date rale 12140 104, B0




At fune 33, 2018 had the functonal currency been strengthencd Jweakened by 5% agaimst the forelgn carrency with all oiker variables
held constant, profit/(loss) for the year amd equity would have boen Rs. 5476/~ (2017 Re4,727 ) higher / lower, masnly a5 o result of
[oreign vachange gains / lasses on transkation of forelgn currency in foreign currency hank sccounts.

3713 Price Risk

Price risk represents risk that the fair value or feture cash flows of a financlal instrument will Ructuaie becsuse of changes in market prices
{other than teose artsing from Interest rate risk or currency risk], whether thase changes are cosed by Beroes specific to the individual
financial instrument or ity issuer, or factors eifecting all similar financial instruments traded in the markes. However, the company i nat
ekposed 1o any significant price rish

T2 Credit risk and concesntration of credit sk

Credit risk & the risk representing sccounting loss that would be recogrized at the reporting date If one purty to o financial mstrument will G s
discharge an obligation or s fallure to perform duties under the confract as contracted. Concentration of credit risk arises when 3 number ol
COUnMEEES e engaged in similar Desiness MUVINeS oF Rave similar conomic leatares that would cause thelr ability to meet contractual
obligations that i susceptible to changes in ecnaomic, political ar otler conditions. Concentration of credst risk mdicates the relative seasitivity of the
Company's performance to developments affecting a particular industry. The maximism exposure (o credit risk at the roporting ilate is 25 fallows ;

FAIL) 017
FINANCIAL ASSETS Rupees Rupees
L eerm depasits 17427380 17.432,360
Trade debits 6,056,856 1,079.569
Advances and other receivables YH5 446 1181811
Fhort term invetment 141,529 ITRIN
[Eank batances 2,058,916 3,450,992

Long terin deposits have been mainly placed with suppliers of electricity, gus and telecommunication serveces. Consldering the fnancial
position snd credit gaality of the institutions, Company’s exposure to credit risk s pot sgnificant.

Fe trade debits, mivrmal risk sssessment process determines the oredin qualiny of the customars, taking into scoount thelr linansial positboms,
past expaoriendes and other factors. Moreover, the management regularly monitors and reviews customers' credit expasure. Accordingly. the
cumpaey s not exposed to sy signiflcant credit risk

Advances mainly consist of advances o employees. Advances tn employess are secufed againgt employees’ retirement benoflte. Therefore,
Company |5 rot exposed to any significant credit risk regarding these advances. Other recelvables constiute madnly accrued profit recelvables
From SNGPL and profit on bank deposits, thorefore, are not exposed to sy significant credit rish.

Short term Hwvestments are lnvestments in MAFA securities. The credst risk on liquid funds is limized becasse counter party is Government
with reasonably high credit ratings

The hanlk halsnezs represent low eredit riak an thay i pliscid with baaks baviig ginod i athigs assigennd Ly wondil ruiing sgendes.

The credit quality of bank balances that are neither past due nor impaired and shart term investments can be asessed by reference to
external credit ratings or to kistorical mformation abowt counterparty default rote

Raliing o018 2017
“Short term Long term Agency Rupeees Rupees

ank halamces

Al-Baraka Bank {Pakistan] Limited Al A PACIA B3,964 66,953
Hank Al-Habib Limited Al+ A PACHA 3,761 3,761
Faveal Baak Limited Als AA PALCRA L0ARS rA89
IS Hank Limsted Al A PACHA 105 519 53084
Mational Bank of Pakistan Al ARA FACHA 1,574,951 IDGET. 24T
United Bank Limitod Al AdA JCH-vs 74,768 128,537
Db Isiamic tank (Pakistan) Limived Al A JER-VIS 11,064 10,721

— Meting =
Shart lerm investiments
NHF Fund Managoement Limited AM1 PACTA ——— LIS 372204

[hae to Campany's long standing relationships with these counterpartics and after giving due cansideration ta their strong financial standing
mansgemEnt dops not expect non-pesformanse by these counter parties on their abligations v the Company. Accordingly, the risk is minimal
373 Liquidity risk

Liquidiny risk & the risk thar the Company will ercounter diificulty in mesting financial obligations sssecated with financial lshilities. The Company
manages liquidity risk by nuaintabning suflicient cash and cosk equivalents
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‘T tahle halow summaries e marry prafiles of comjany's sl Babilte as o Jeee 50, 2008 and 2057 bused on contracrus] andiscouned
payments date and present market intorest rates.

Whthila More than & months || More than 1 year Total
s andl less than 1 year | | andd i ke 5 pears
Fimaiictal Liabilities | It u P B E 5 I
Trade and other payahles El Lo 15 . - 10,015
Unclaimed dividesd 443720 . . 43,720
Long term fimamcing 4 000000 . - 4,000,000
—ZLOEE — SR 7 V7 T T
21T
Witlin & More than & months Hnnl!u-nln-
ol | uu_ﬂni:lh.llm udu'u 5 years
Financial Liabilities | o ©v ® E
Trade and otiser payabiles 19988018 . - 199,982,818
Usnlusymal dlivideml 443,720 . . 441,720
Lang term financing 5,110,750 6, DD, DO A, D00, D 15,110,750

— 60000
I— T —t0e0d, __ZILIZT208,

Tha Compseny’s objectives when managing capital are to ersure the Company’s abillty pot oaly o continse as & going concern bat also to mees its
reduirements far expansion and enhoncement of its business, maximize relurn of sharehalders and optimioe benefits for other stakeholders o

eaditdn wn optimal capital stracturs and Lo redsce the cont al capital

Im order to achiewe the above objectives, the Compamy may adjest the amount of dividends paid to shorebolders, retermn capital to sharebolders, e
nisal shiares throagh Bomus of Fighe e oF sell eriets 1o peduce Subts af P dobits, I redguined

The debo-to-adjusted copital ratkos at Jase 340, 2000 and e 30, 200 7 were as follows:

Restitedl
FIRE ] 2017
Ruipees Hupees
Total Delbits 4000, 000 15100750
Lesa: Cash and bank balances (3012, 176) (3,737 504
Mot debt SHTELe 11331242
Total wyuity {inclading surplus on revalaation of property, plant snd eguipment) 247,153,008 207,315,651
Total capital employed N T 1T ST
Gring Fatie __n& __JLL.

Fabr valwe of Anancial assets and lHabilities

Fadr watue ks the price tiat would be recetved to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liabilisy in an ondedy transaction between market participants at the
[EIRASUT AT 8.

Linderiying the definition af fair value is the presamption that the cumpany Is a going concern and there {5 no intention or requirement to curtall
materially the scale of its opérations ar to underiake a Unsaction o sdverse terms.

A fmancial instrument fs regarded as quoted |8 an active market if guotsd prices are readdy and regudarly ovallsbie from an exchange deaber, broker,
nelizgary group, pricing servics. or reguiatory apency, and these prices regresent actual and regulardy sccurring market transactions on an arm's
length bais

IFRS 13 "Fair Value Measurement” reguires the company ti classidy fair valiee measanements and Bl value hlerarchy thak reflects the significance of
the impiits used in making the measurements of fadr value hierarchy has the following levels:

Lisvwd 1 = Quoted prices [enadjested ) in active markets for entical assets ar Habilites,

Liswved 2 = Ingrats piber tun quoted prices ncluded within level 3 that are observable for the asser or labiity, either direcily or indirectly (that
I Aerivsd frmm pirices)

Level 3 - Inputs for the assot ar lishility that are not based o observable market data (that i usadjusted) inputs,
Transfer between levels of the fuir value hierarchy ore recognised o2 the grd of the reporting period during whisch the chanjges bave oocurred

The fullowing table shows the cairitng amouants and faie values of finasciol sssets and finsncial Hobilities, intiuding their levels in the fair value
hiwrarchy



gL

Carry g Amusnt Fair Value
Finansial
Cavh and
assels oihor Fimancial
il l|“:‘:'h L Toital Lewel 1 LevelZ  Leveld Toiml
L

| R u [ E E 5 ]
Plussbiie bl ansrls fwaiuiid &t falr
valus
Snort term investmen HILEZH L 341529 LARTL : . ML
Phnane ksl assris pol mvasared sl
falr valae
Liiig Lern e jasits 17427 380 - - 7417 38D =
Trade delvin BORRIER LT Y . . .
Advances asd oifer recelvables LR ET = - ES A4 - - - -
Lash and bunk balances . A0EL 174 J0ELNTE "

_mum_m___nmm_.mm__._m

Financial Habibities messured st

Lair valug
Fiman<ial lahilnies nor messared
at fair valae
Trasdle asd atser payshles = . 213640115 202,640,115 5 . + o
{LFPS T PO I TR - .70 43,720 - - - -
Loeg term Bnanclng &, RN, DaHF &, T THMG = = -
2017
Curyyling Sawint R —
'I i I ity wnal Financial
" A cash syl Tatal Leval 1 Level 2 Level 3 Tatal
snd equivalents
— - .
] K u B ¥ E H ]
Fimancial assets measured at falr
valur
Shusrl bef i wrslment ITLIN 372394 1722594 - - 7104
Fimamcial assets nol measured al
fair value
Loy term deposita ITAEI00 = : 1T ATLAR0 ] ® -
Traile e LaTases - - L070.569 . 4 - -
Advarces and other receivahles 11801811 LEALEIL - - -
Cash and bank halances - .'I.T!I"."Eﬂ-u - 3,777,504 - - -
Y € M ——— 3£ .I.IHH. C——— T
Fimancial liahilties measured al . i =
laiir wailue
Financial lahilities not meswred
il Tk weiliw
Trade uiied wther payabiles - - PR R RSULELE = . * =
Uncisimed duwvidend . 443,70 443,720
Lang berim hancing L5 M50 5 110.750 - = o

BATE OF AUTIICHUEATION POR 155U 05 OCT 2008

The Binancial stademenis were asthoraed for issiee on by ithee Board of drectoms of the Company,
GENERAL

191 Corresponding Agures

‘.'ﬂl'lrn:'h'»ﬂll'!lnul‘n Mave v nh-rlaqnn! amil reclassified whcrever Lty | g thie girpess of beties e rwe nEaluan ﬂqﬂ.l the flirl'ﬂ’hwlil
reclussilications are made in the correspondisg Agures

Heclassification 2017
Particulars
From T Rupees
Luas fruen relaled parie Shurt, term bairowings Eguity 1EneraTe
Uncasmed dividend Trade and other payable Uinclsimed dividond 43,720

9.2 Rounding
Figures in these linancial siatements have been rounded aff to the nsarest Rupes

s Vs



FORM 34
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLING

L. CUIN (Incorporation Number) [0 ] 0] 1] 6 [1]4T0]

?  Name of Company J. A. TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
3. Patiern of holding of the shares held by the shareholders as at Lels] [FToI1T 81
4. Noof Sharesholders Sharcholding Tatal Shares
Held

150 ] 100 12612

1,364 101 500 652,280

66 501 1,000 65,200

87 1,00} 5,000 240,084

k| 5,001 10,0600 170,500

o 10,001 15,000 111,603

5 15,001 20,000 94,100

3 20,001 23,000 69,000

i 45,001 50,000 46,700

] 60,001 65,000 61,927

! 70,001 75,000 73,800

i 95,001 100,000 99,000

! 105,001 110,000 107,500

1 120,001 125,000 122,500

1 125,001 130,000 127,361

2 250,001 255,000 503,400

! 580,001 585,000 584,300

| 625,001 630,000 629,900

| 680,001 685,000 681,553

| 1,150,001 1,155,000 1,154,850

1 6,990,001 6,995,000 6,991,010
[ 172] [ 12,601,160



Directors, and theiz spouse(s) and minor children
Associnted Companies, underiaking and Related parties
NIT and ICP

Banke Devalopment Financial Institutions,
Insurance Companics

Maodarsbas and Mutual Funds

General Public

o Local

L. Foieiga

Crthers (1o be Specified)

Totul Shares

S.Mo. Share Holder
1 Ivrector and their spouse(s) and minor children
Mir. Zohid anwar
Mirs. Rukbsana Begum
e, Imiron Zahid
Ms, Quratul Ain Zahid
. Anwwar Ul Hag
®ir. Muhammad Yousal
Belr. Mubammad Ali

2 NIT and ICP
Prustes Mational Investment {Unic) Trus
[nvestment Corporation of Pakistan

3 Bank Development Finanekal Intitution
Altowieek Inv. Bank Lid
Nationul Development Finance Corparation
National Bank of Pakistan
The Rank of Punjah, Treasury Division
Islamic Investment Bank Lad

4  lasurance Companics
hdamjee [nsurance Company Lad

§  Modraba and Mutual Funds
Market 786 (Private) Limited - MF
Pasha Securities (Pvt) Lid,,
Maple Leaf Capital Lsd

6 Sharcholders holding 5% or more voting rights
hr, Zshid Anwar
Mrs, Rukhsann Begum
SAr, Imren Fahid
Mr. Zeeshan Zahid
b¢ls. Moorul Aln Zahid

7 Others E
Chulaman-E-Abbas Educational & Madical
J. K. Expons (Pvt) Limited

Shares Held
9117760
[}
131861
95914
1000
26001

3146924
81100
600
12601160

Percentage

7236
000
1.05
0.76
0.01
0.21
U
24.97
.64
0.00
100

Share Held

6993010
1154830
636900
325500
2500
2500
2300
117760

127561
4300
131881

20000
1000
64480
434
10000
F5914

1000

2000
1o0d

|
16001

6,993,010
1,154,850
636,500
631,000
933,253

S0
100
G0

3549
8.16
305
258
0.02
0.02
002

T8

Lol
003
105

ola
0.01
0.1
.00
0.08
076

0.01

0.20
0,01
.00
021

354y
9.16
505
501
741

.00
0.00
0,00
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J A TEXTILE MILLS LTD
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

FORM F PROXY
IMPORTANT
This Farm of Praxy, in order to be effective, must be deposited duly completed at the Company's
Registered Office JX House, 32-W, Susan Road, Madina Town, Faisalabad, nnt less than 48 howrs before |
the time of holding the meeting,

A proxy must be a member of the Company. Signature should agree with the specimen registered with
the company.

Please quote registered folio number

Ifwe =
of

being a member of the 1 A Textile Mills Limited and holder

of ordinary shares, hereby appoint

of

Whao is also'a member of the company as my/our praxy in my/our absence to attend and vote for me/us
and on myfour behalf st the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held ai registered office of
the Company, JK House, 32-W, Susan Road, Madina Town, Falsalabad, on 27.10.2018 at 9.30 am or at
any adjnurnment theraaf.

as witness my/four hand this day of 2018
signed by the said in the presence o f
Data: (Member's Signature)
Place {Witness's Signature)
" Affix Rs 5/-
revenue stamp which must

be cancelled either by
signature over it or by some
other means
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